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Design Concept of the Annual Report:

“Key” is the theme of this design. The lock provides a sense of security. Yet with a key, a lock can be easily
opened. This design symbolises the Land Registry provides reliable and convenient land registration and
search services to the public. The front cover of a “key” goes with the department’s logo and a silhouette of
high-rise buildings make the theme more prominent.
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HIGHLIGHTS OF 2014/15

ot B 1
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

Bl &

Turnover:

$411.6

BT
million

BEEMAE

Operating costs:

$383.5

B AT
million

B R Bk E
Rate of return on
fixed assets :

7.8%

AR 55 X iz 1
SERVICES AND OPERATIONS

3o £ 3 HFy g
No.of land documents
delivered for registration :

505,894

BFAIAMBERBerx

Usage of @-Memorial Form:

>50%
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HIGHLIGHTS OF 2014/15

BFE L BFE Moy
No.of searches of
land registers:

¢\5,172,590

= o 1+ b 48 S 1Y
YELEEAR
A yg .
No.ofimaged copies
and photocopies of

land records supplied: (BB RSy R(FT R

i 31E 3 BB R ) 0 b kg
778 ' 3 54 No. of visits to online versions of

the Street Index and
New Territories Lot/
Address Cross
Reference Table:

87,371
T & 42,374

No.of OWNers’
corporations registered:

‘ ALY

No. of VISItOrsS received:

280

R EEMBRRNERE
™WERSFERAE :
Usage of IRIS

Online Services:

92%

&
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HIGHLIGHTS OF 2014/15

eIy /)
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

AR5 3EIn B EDIT]TE

BR 55 A&
FATEBFT B Ein
Performance targets :
Exceeded all targets setin our
performance pledges

BER&RWye.

65

E&Iﬁ B: )
No. ofsuggestlons ]

3

Bifma.

13

No.of cOmmendations:

No.of cOmplaints:

AN BREE
HUMAN RESOURCES
MANAGEMENT

#Z R
No. of training days:

R Aun
No.of employees:

579
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

g%iﬁﬁ];ﬁ&ﬁ 2

No. of charity
programmes:

A..;?E;;.-x
-

MTIED g -

No.

27

of volunteer activities:

B IRER TR P s
RERME

No. of students and schools
received under School
Promotion Programme:

ctud 100
Students
Schools

2014/15 FEEEEI
HIGHLIGHTS OF 2014/15

7 B IR
ITMANAGEMENT

[REEMARFR S

mEARRATE .
No. of major
enhancements to 9
IRIS:
— e
[FEEMERNERS]
™ Lt Bk &5
= 7R
[ ] Launched
mobile version
() of IRIS Online Services
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MESSAGE FROM THE
LAND REGISTRAR

BRSMXAARREREEZ2015F3A31H 1t
VBEEH LM IMAEZESRE -

S52013/M4FEHR  XHFFMEER L
EIEMHERH YA EFA19.1% % 10.7% °
R ARABIE LR K B F N 5 BT B 4.5%
411612t R T #39.4% F 4,570 57T © £
ERAZUNRERSOFIRBEFAR LD - £
2014/15FE £ IMUAEEZE S IEEHT.8%
FEERFEIRE o
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— Il EAT R IB A AR S5 - BB T 52 7R Ak
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ST AR o

ERRULLOEMBIZE S E - BAEH —FH
RIEA GO LM EREFARGINNE TR
HENETBFHERERING REBXH
BIEMIRARFICER IR « BRATEE T
Wl EHDHEEHNEEBITEN B2
TRREM

==

i

&R T
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| am pleased to present the report for the Land
Registry Trading Fund for the financial year ending
31 March 2015.

As compared to 2013/14, the total number of
documents registered and searches of land
registers increased by 19.1% and 10.7%
respectively. However, our business turnover and
profit registered a decrease of 4.5% to $411.6
million and 39.4% to $45.7 million respectively
mainly due to a decrease in requests for reports
on title service. The Land Registry Trading Fund
achieved a financial return on fixed assets of 7.8%
in 2014/15.

We exceeded all targets set in our performance
pledges and implemented various functional
enhancements to our IRIS Online Services. We
also launched a notification service for subscription
by property owners, namely the e-Alert Service, in
the third quarter of 2015 to facilitate property
owners to monitor if any instrument affecting their
properties has been lodged for registration.

Regarding the development of a title registration
system, we studied further options for converting
existing land to the new regime and have been
forging consensus among key stakeholders on
the conversion mechanism, and its associated
rectification and indemnity provisions. We will
launch a public consultation when a package of
post-enactment amendments to the Land Titles
Ordinance is finalised.

Mary CHOW

Land Registrar

General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund
30 September 2015
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THE LAND REGISTRY
AT AGLANCE
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The Land Registry Trading Fund

In August 1993, the Land Registry was
established as one of Hong Kong'’s first Trading
Fund Departments. The trading fund concept is
an approach to public financing designed to
encourage greater focus on improving services
and responding to customer needs. The Land
Registrar is the General Manager of the Land
Registry Trading Fund.

Under the trading fund model, the Land Registry
remains a public agency but is responsible for its
own finances and must meet its expenditure from
the income derived from fees and charges for the
services that it provides. The Trading Fund pays
dividends to public funds but may otherwise retain
profits to invest for service improvements. In
particular, it has autonomy over capital investment
projects that will support its services and has
flexibility to redeploy staff to respond to the service
needs of customers.

The Trading Fund’s Annual Report and the
financial statements certified by the Director of
Audit must be tabled in the Legislative Council of
the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
each year.
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THE LAND REGISTRY AT AGLANCE
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Vision, Mission, Values and
Functions

Our Vision
To be the best in all that we do.
Our Mission

e To ensure secure, customer friendly land
registration and information services.

To develop our human resources, information
technology and service environment so as to
ensure improvement in service quality and
value to our customers.

To advocate reform of Hong Kong’s land
registration system through introduction of
title registration.
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THE LAND REGISTRY AT AGLANCE

Our Values

Integrity

Excellence

Respect

Learning

to customers, partners and
colleagues, we observe the
highest ethical standards.

we aim to excel in all that we
do.

we show respect and trust to
our customers, partners and
colleagues.

we learn constantly from each
other, from our partners,
customers and comparable
organisations elsewhere how to
provide better services to the
community.
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Our Value to Hong Kong

e  Qver half of all Hong Kong families are
registered property owners.

e  Banks and financial institutions loaned about
HK$2,134 billion as at March 2015 against
the security of registered land and property.

e  Over five million searches of registered
information took place in 2014/15.

e  Over 90 Government departments and
agencies use the Land Registry’s information
for purposes ranging from planning studies
to law enforcement.

e Registered information traces back to 1844,
providing resources on the economic and
social history of Hong Kong.
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Functions

The Land Registry’s main functions are to:

administer a land registration system by
maintaining a land register and related land
records under the Land Registration
Ordinance (Cap. 128) (LRO) and its
regulations;

provide the public with facilities for search of
the land register and other land records;

provide Government departments and
agencies with property information; and

process applications for incorporation of
owners under the Building Management
Ordinance (Cap. 344) (BMO).
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R REE

Structure and Management

T EML AR RME (B E2015F3H31H)
Organisation Chart of the Land Registry (as at 31 March 2015)

RYEM KB ITBRS

T HEMALE R
pTmmTmmmmommmommsoomsomsoed Deeds Registration & st Remiét '5'; naok
: Departmental Services Branch gistry 9
\_________/
a4
TFEM AR
Land Registrar I
____________________________ EREEL SR S iyl
Legal Services Branch Deputy Principal Solicitor
____________________________ W &5 %} NIE=7s:
Financial Services Branch Business Manager



wBEE

General Support Services Division

EEREF RS
Management & Customer
Services Division

B R AR MRS ED
Search & Departmental
Services Division

TR ARSS BE
Registration Services Division

RARRE A
Information Technology
Management Division

AW AGEM N TED
Title Registration Operation Division

ERESH

Legal Services Division

558

Financial Services Division

WA R EED
Project Development Division

+ 3t JE A AL AR 5

THE LAND REGISTRY AT AGLANCE

B EEWD
Departmental Secretary

Bl MR (BB REFRS)
Deputy Registry Manager/
Management & Customer Services

Bl EA R (B REBIRS)
Deputy Registry Manager/
Search & Departmental Services

Bl iEMa 218 CEMARS)
Deputy Registry Manager/
Registration Services

BRAGE
Senior Systems Managers

Bl EMA R BATEREE QLBUEM)
Deputy Registry Managers/
Chief Executive Officer (Title Registration)

SRR

Senior Solicitors

EINEZs:
Deputy Business Manager

2l EMA LR (IE AR)
Deputy Registry Manager/
Project Development
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Management Structure

e  Headed by the Land Registrar, the Land
Registry is organised into three functional
branches each led by a directorate officer.

e  The departmental grade of Land Registration
Officer forms the backbone of the Land
Registry overseeing various operational
functions and the provision of public services.

e  The Land Registry is also supported by legal,
financial and IT professionals and general
grades staff.

Branch and Division

Deeds Registration and Departmental Services
Branch

Registration Services Division

e To provide services for registration of
documents affecting land under the LRO.
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SR IRSE S Search & Departmental Services Division

o IREHBEMRSE LB ETEHNE To provide search services; to handle

e AR M BFER I TIRE N IRE applications for registration of owners’
corporations; and to provide reports on title
EENEFRSER to Government departments.

o TEMABLIMIMEERNZR: XIXK
REFFREALDNEFZTE LUKE
HEFIIEARIREEARADRIR AR
BT FEMAMLESFE-

Management & Customer Services Division

e  To manage and develop the Land
Registration Officer grade; to plan and deliver
customer services and respond to their
needs; and to develop human resources
through training and development
programmes to meet the business needs of
the Land Registry.

b B5E A #0017 2B Title Registration Operation Division

o HNUBEMHESHEZEREE BFLE e  To design operational processes, procedures
RE A REZENNETEXSTELRHE and forms for the Title Registration System
1t & e (TRS); and to plan and implement publicity

and education programmes.

o RS ACEMEIE R E R ITIERMETT e To provide administrative support in the

B H RSl AR EFIYEx E!’] preparation for the implementation of the

FTEZACREWMPIERS - TRS and secretariat support to major
committees concerning the Land Titles
Ordinance (LTO).
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EEEFE
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By A BRI B 3l A (B AT) &R B &
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o 55 B

Wt 55 &8
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AR R &I T - BIT21HE F R
SHIE  ARARBIIOYHENEER -

B &R &

o RINMEITHEM  ARITEIIRS -

Information Technology Management Division

e  To plan, develop, implement and manage IT
systems and services; and to provide IT
support for the department.

General Support Services Division

e  To plan, manage and review human
resources, office accommodation and
administrative systems; and to provide
general support services to the department.

Legal Services Branch
Legal Services Division

e To provide legal advisory and support
services relating to the LRO and the work of
the department.

e To provide legal advisory and support
services in the preparation for the
implementation of the LTO; to conduct
review of the LTO; and to prepare the Land
Titles (Amendment) Bill (LT(A)B).

Financial Services Branch

Financial Services Division

e To prepare and control budgets and manage
financial accounts; to evaluate costing, fees
and charges; to review accounting
procedures and financial systems; and to
manage departmental supplies and stores.

Project Development Division

e To plan and implement new initiatives for
service improvement.
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Who’s Who in the Land Registry

THEMRLLRRENEE
The Land Registrar and Branch Heads

mEEAR :
KMEZL (REBERIN) - Bt (LT &) - 7R
L (LI MAEIE) AP REE (LS EIE)

From left to right:

Ms. Doris WU (Deputy Principal Solicitor), Miss Mary CHOW (Land
Registrar), Mrs. Amy FONG (Registry Manager), Mr. Gabriel LAU (Business
Manager)

A EM KR EBIIRS R
Deeds Registration and
Departmental Services Branch

mALEAR :

KRERLL (BITHEME) BRESEE @I DMIMAKLIE)  KER
Lt (Bl EMAEI2) - ZE LA (Bl L )T M £ 32) -

7R A (LT A 2 38) - R LA (Bl L T M £32) -
RFEBAE@PIEEMD)  BRBLEE(SRERLIE) FTHH
(Bl EMAZIR)  # Oz (S REGLEIE)

From left to right:

Ms. Michelle NG (Chief Executive Officer), Mr. W. C. YUEN (Deputy Registry
Manager), Ms. Peggy CHAN (Deputy Registry Manager), Mr. K. F. PANG
(Deputy Registry Manager), Mrs. Amy FONG (Registry Manager), Mr.
Francis WAN (Deputy Registry Manager), Mr. Jack LAI (Departmental
Secretary), Mr. K. H. POON (Senior Systems Manager), Miss Fion LI (Deputy
Registry Manager), Ms. Ada TSE (Senior Systems Manager)

EEBESH

Legal Services Branch

MEER :

UXBEE(BREIM  FEEL L (SREID) (ERBH H20155F
2R25H) - #pErt(SREM) KMALT(BIEREIM) - FHN
ZE(BREW FEBERL(GREM) - R TE(SREIM)

From left to right:

Mr. M. K. TAM (Senior Solicitor), Ms. Queenie KIU (Senior Solicitor) (With
effect from 25 February 2015), Ms. Majestic YEUNG (Senior Solicitor), Ms.
Doris WU (Deputy Principal Solicitor), Ms. Florence WONG (Senior Solicitor),
Ms. Stephanie WAN (Senior Solicitor), Mr. S. K. NG (Senior Solicitor)

ot 35 %

Financial Services Branch

HEEHR :
BEZ LT RIS EE)  WHBREEOLFEZE) KRN ZE
(Bl L ML 2 32) (K B B 2014F 11 A13H)

From left to right:
Ms. Peggy WONG (Deputy Business Manager), Mr. Gabriel LAU (Business
Manager), Mrs. Cindy LAM (Deputy Registry Manager) (With effect from 13
November 2014)
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Governance Framework

The Land Registry strives to achieve the best in corporate governance. To this end, we have
established performance standards based on the cornerstones of accountability, integrity and
transparency.

Accountability

The Land Registry is accountable to the Development Bureau (DEVB) and the Financial Services and
the Treasury Bureau (FSTB) for its business and financial performance respectively. We submit a
medium range corporate-cum-annual business plan to the two Bureaux for approval each year. The
corporate plan sets out the blueprint for the department’s development in the next five years, while the
business plan serves as the basis against which our annual performance is evaluated. We meet
regularly with the DEVB to review our business performance. The DEVB also provides policy steer for
our work. In addition, we maintain regular liaison with the FSTB, which monitors our financial
performance.

Integrity

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430) (TFO), we have the flexibility to respond to service needs
and enhance operational efficiency through autonomy in capital investment and the use of resources.
Underpinning this flexibility is the duty to uphold integrity in discharging our responsibilities. All Land
Registry staff conduct daily business in a proper manner in compliance with departmental guidelines
and the relevant Government rules and regulations. The Registry Manager is the Ethics Officer of the
Land Registry overseeing integrity management work in the department. Apart from organising training
courses and workshops, relevant guidelines and circulars on integrity management are promulgated
and re-circulated to staff regularly to raise their awareness in this regard.

Transparency

The Land Registry’s operation is also guided by the principle of transparency. As provided under the
TFO, the Trading Fund’s annual report together with the financial statements audited by the Director of
Audit is required to be tabled in the Legislative Council each year. To help keep the public apprised of
our work and the situation in the property market, we publish statistics on land registration and search
on a monthly basis.

We maintain close contact with our customers of the private and public sectors through our regular
Customer Liaison Group meetings. The LTO Steering Committee chaired by the Land Registrar is an
important forum for major stakeholders to consider key issues regarding the post-enactment review and
the necessary amendments to the LTO.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Performance Pledges

As part of our continuing commitment to improving the quality and efficiency
of services, we have been conducting review of our performance pledges
annually since 1993. In 2014/15, we exceeded all the targets set in our
performance pledges. Annex | (a) sets out the pledges and our performance
for the year.

AR % 3
3l 2owé$o15
S

pertorma
k 20141201

i
-3
s

We will sustain our quality service in the coming year. The performance
pledges for 2015/16 are at Annex | (b).

Customer Feedback

In 2014/15, the Land Registry received 65 commmendations and 3 suggestions through various
channels, including our customer service hotline, the Land Registry’s homepage, comment cards,
letters and emails.

Customer Satisfaction Rate

Per Cent
100 95.2 94.2

92.8
80
60
40
20
5.7 6.9
01 01 o0 0.1 00 00 03 00 00
0 . Year
2012/13 2013/14 2014/15
M Very Satisfied B Satisfied M Average W Dissatisfied I Very Dissatisfied

There were also 13 complaints received by us or referred to us by other Government offices or the
Legislative Council Secretariat. All the suggestions and complaints were promptly addressed and fully
responded to.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Corporate Citizenship

The Land Registry attaches great importance to social responsibility and strives to uphold a high
standard of corporate citizenship. Our commitment is demonstrated through our efforts in seven main
areas.

Supporting Social Services

The Land Registry Volunteer Team has been joining hands with some ten other Government
departments to run a “Crossover Volunteer Project” programme since 2005. In 2014/15, the Volunteer
Team organised 27 volunteer activities for the elderly. We also encouraged our staff to contribute their
own time to organise and participate in volunteer activities and community programmes.

In recognition of our continuing efforts in serving the community, the Hong Kong Council of Social
Service once again awarded the “Five Years Plus Caring Organisation” logo to the Land Registry in
March 2015.

Encouraging Donations

We support donation drives and charities
by encouraging staff to participate in
charity events. In 2014/15, we continued
to encourage staff to participate and
contribute in a variety of activities organised
by the Community Chest, including Dress
Casual Day, Love Teeth Day, Green Day
and Skip Lunch Day. We also continued
to support fund raising for the Hong Kong
Paralympic Committee and Sports
Association for the Physically Disabled
through joining the Standard Chartered Hong Kong Marathon.

Promoting Equal Opportunities

We are committed to eliminating discrimination (including sex, disability, family status and race) in
employment and promoting equal opportunities for all staff.

In 2014/15, we continued to provide placement opportunities for people in need through participating in
the Social Welfare Department’s Sunnyway Programme. Besides, for promoting job opportunities for
the socially disadvantaged groups, we continued to invite social enterprises to bid for our office cleaning
service contract and catering service contract for our departmental function during Christmas.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Caring for Employees

As a caring employer, the Land Registry is committed to maintaining a healthy workforce. In 2014/15,
we organised a total of 19 seminars for staff on relevant subjects, including first aid, prevention of upper
and lower limbs disorder, health tips on the use of computer monitors, stress management, handling of
workplace violence and prevention of musculoskeletal disorders. We also provided counseling services
through external specialists to assist staff confronting work-related or personal issues. Besides, we
continued to enhance staff awareness in maintaining work-life balance and a healthy life style through
departmental publications, seminars and outings organised by the Staff Recreation Club for staff and
their family members.

Given the benefits of breastfeeding for infants, we support female staff to continue breastfeeding after
returning to work from maternity leave by allowing them to take lactation breaks during working hours
and providing facilitation arrangements in the offices.

Being Green and Environmentally Friendly

We continue to strive to ensure that our business and daily operations are conducted in an
environmentally responsible manner. To fulfill this commitment, we have taken the following actions:
e formulated an environmental policy and set out key areas for actions;

e  promulgated green housekeeping guidelines for observance by staff;

e  conducted regular environmental audit and surprise checks to various offices to sustain the
momentum in environmental protection;

e continued our drive in 4-Rs (i.e. reduce, reuse, recycle and replace) and efficient use of energy and
resources;

e expanded the scope of green procurement through increasing the number of purchase items that
should contain environmentally friendly features and requiring the office cleaning contractor to
adopt a number of green practices, including reduction of water and energy consumption in their
operation as far as practicable;

e  promoted green awareness among staff by publicising messages on waste reduction and
recycling, energy conservation and anti-pollution through departmental staff magazine;

e implemented double-sided printing of land documents; and

e used recycled paper or the blank side of used paper for printing and photocopying as far as
practicable.

The Controlling Officer’s Environmental Report 2014 with detailed environmental performance is
available on the Land Registry’s website.
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Providing a Safe Workplace

We continue to make every endeavour to provide a safe and comfortable work environment for staff. In
this regard, we set up a departmental Safety Management Committee in 1997 to formulate and
implement policy on occupational safety and health. We have promulgated comprehensive guidelines
and procedures on occupational safety and provided our staff with ergonomic office furniture and
equipment to promote occupational health. We have also participated in the Indoor Air Quality (IAQ)
Certification Scheme organised by the Environmental Protection Department since 2003. Regular
inspections are conducted to ensure that the workplace is free from safety hazards.

Public Education

As part of our public education activities, the Land
Registry participated in the School Promotion
Programme — “Know More about Government
Service”, which was jointly organised by the Civil
Service Bureau and the Education Bureau for the
2014/2015 school year. A total of two visits and
one school talk were arranged in 2014 for about
100 secondary school students to introduce our
services and the land registration system to the
school community.

Future Plan
Green Management

We will continue to promote a “green office” environment and explore opportunities for reducing
consumption of energy and paper.

Public Education

We will continue with our public education activities to raise public understanding of the services of the
Land Registry and the development of the land registration system in Hong Kong.
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Registration of Land Documents

Documents affecting land are delivered to our Customer Centre at Queensway Government Offices for

registration.

In 2014/15, 505,894 land documents were delivered for registration, representing an increase of 19.1%
when compared with 2013/14.

No. of Land Documents Delivered for Registration

No.
900,000

800,000

700,000

600,000

500,000

400,000

300,000

859,840
573,104 598,843
505,894
424,634
2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15  Year

Major types of documents received include sale and purchase agreements (SPAs), assignments,
mortgages/legal charges and receipts/discharges/releases which collectively accounted for 78% of all
documents received during the year.

Distribution of Land Documents Lodged for Registration in 2014/15

Leases/Tenancy Agreements

Receipts/Discharges/Releases

92,990 (18.4%)
Sale and Purchase Agreements

106,932 (21.1%)
Others

4,937 (1%)
106,614 (21.1%)
Assignments
96,870 (19.1%)
97,551 (19.3%)
Mortgages/Legal Charges

Note: Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due to rounding.
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Among the SPAs of all building units delivered for registration in 2014/15, the number of SPAs of
residential units and its total consideration were 69,787 (+54.4% from last year) and $480,427 million
(+75.6% from last year) respectively. The number of these agreements is generally regarded as a key
indicator of the level of activity in the property market.

No. and Consideration of Sale and Purchase Agreements of Residential Units Delivered for
Registration

600,000

480,427
500,000

400,000

300,000

AUUN0Y 131,377

74,363 78,855 69,787
100,000

2010/11 201112 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15  Year

i No. {8 Consideration (HK$ million)

Note: The statistics do not include sales of units under the Home Ownership Scheme, the Private Sector Participation Scheme and the
Tenants Purchase Scheme unless the premium of the unit concerned has been paid after the sale restriction period.

The majority of the transactions in residential units in 2014/15 were within the consideration range of
three to five million Hong Kong dollars. There was a significant increase in transactions in 2014/15 with
consideration of more than five million Hong Kong dollars.
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No. of Sale & Purchase Agreements of Residential Units by Range of Consideration

No.

30,000

25,000

20,000

15,000

10,000

5,000

0

Less than 1 1tolessthan2 2tolessthan3 3tolessthan5 5 tolessthan 10 10 or over
Range of Consideration (HK$ million)
M 2012/13 W 2013/14 M 2014/15
Range of Consideration 2012/183 2013/14 2014/15

(HK$ million) No. % No. % No. %
Less than 1 902 1.1 491 1.1 373 0.5
1toless than 2 7,902 10.0 2,589 5.7 2,501 3.6
2 to less than 3 18,228 23.1 8,717 19.3 8,705 12.5
3tolessthan 5 26,211 33.2 17,519 38.8 25,465 36.5
5 to less than 10 18,133 23.0 11,258 24.9 24,227 34.7
10 or over 7,479 9.5 4,619 10.2 8,516 12.2
Total 78,855 100.0 45,193 100.0 69,787 100.0

Note: Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due to rounding.
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Search Services

Land records are kept by the Land Registry for the purpose of providing an information platform on
property ownership to facilitate property transactions.

In 2014/15, the total number of searches of land registers and supply of imaged copies and
photocopies of land records were 5,172,590 (+10.7% from previous year) and 778,354 (-6.1% from
previous year) respectively.

No. of Searches of Land Registers & Imaged Copies and Photocopies of Land Records Supplied

No.
7,000,000 6,382,360
™
6,000,000 5.181,527 5,486,261 5,172,590
4,670,533
5,000,000
4,000,000
3,000,000
2,000,000
812,099 803,689 795,329 829,181 778,354
1,000,000 @ ) ) ﬂ:&\ ™
0
2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15  Year
@ Searches of Land Registers @ Imaged Copies and Photocopies of Land Records Supplied
Year 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15
Searches of Land Registers 6,382,360 5,181,527 5,486,261 4,670,533 5,172,590
Imaged Copies and Photocopies of
Land Records Supplied 812,099 803,689 795,329 829,181 778,354
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The Land Registry has been providing search services over the internet via our IRIS Online Services at
www.iris.gov.hk for 16 hours a day, seven days a week since February 2005, and further extended the
service hours to 20 hours daily (from 7:30 a.m. to 3:30 a.m. the next day) from August 2010. The
public can conduct searches on either an ad hoc or a subscription basis. The number of subscribers
increased by 75 (+6.9%) and reached 1,159 in March 2015. Currently, searches conducted online
constituted about 92% of the total search volume. The remaining 8% were conducted over the
counter. Counter search service is available at our Customer Centre in Queensway Government Offices
and the New Territories Search Offices (NTSOs) in Tai Po, Yuen Long and Tsuen Wan.

No. of Searches of Land Registers

No. of Searches

700,000 6,382,360
; 5,486,261
680,000 5,181,527 5,172,590
' 4,670,533
500,000 5,790,102 ‘
= 5,011,354 o
400,000 4,649,355 = 4,738,037
4,260,234
300,000
200,000
100,000 SRS 532,172 474,907 410,299 434,553
0
2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15  Year
@ Counter searches @ Online searches @ Total

The Land Registry publishes new editions of the Street Index (SI) and the New Territories Lot/Address
Cross Reference Table (CRT) annually to help users correlate property addresses and building names
with lot numbers in the territory. To facilitate online search service, online versions of the Sl and the
CRT have been made available for free browsing on the Land Registry’s website or through the
hyperlink on the IRIS Online Services since 2012. Up to 31 March 2015, over 129,000 visits to the
online versions of the Sl and the CRT released on 30 April 2014 were recorded.
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Owners’ Corporation Services

The Land Registry is responsible for registration of owners’ corporations and provision of service for
public search of owners’ corporation records under the BMO. In 2014/15, 200 new owners’
corporations were formed. The total number of owners’ corporations in the territory reached 10,069.

Customer Services

The Management and Customer Services Division of the Land Registry is dedicated to the planning and
coordination of customer services for promoting service excellence to meet rising public aspirations.
We make use of various channels to liaise and communicate with our customers for improving our
services.

Liaison with Customers
Land Registry Joint Standing Committee

The Land Registry Joint Standing Committee, comprising the Land Registrar, her senior management
team and representatives of the Law Society of Hong Kong, meets regularly to discuss and exchange
views on land registration matters, the Land Registry’s services provided to legal practitioners and
preparation for implementation of the title registration system. Membership (External) of the Committee
is at Annex Il (a).

Customer Liaison Groups

The Land Registry maintains regular liaison with customers through two Customer Liaison Groups (private
and public sectors) to update customers on the department’s latest initiatives, services and procedures,
to facilitate exchange of views on operational and service delivery issues, and to respond to customers’
feedback.

The private sector group comprises representatives from the legal community, professional bodies and
trade associations while the public sector group comprises representatives from Government
departments and public bodies. Membership (External) of the private sector and the public sector
groups is at Annexes Il (b) and (c) respectively.

BRBE/NA(RRENM)
Customer Liaison Group (Private Sector)
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Visits

The Land Registry maintains close relationship with its local, Mainland and overseas associates. The
Land Registrar attended the Registrars of Title Conference 2014 hosted by Land Information New
Zealand from 15 to 17 October 2014. We received two delegations from the Mainland in September
and November 2014 respectively. The conference and visits provided useful opportunities for
exchanging views on the latest developments on land registration.

In addition, two guided tours to the Land Registry’s Customer Centre were arranged for students of the
HKU SPACE Po Leung Kuk Community College and HKU SPACE Community College in March 2015.
During the tours, we introduced to students various public services provided by the Land Registry.

Communication Channels
Land Registry Circular Memoranda

In 2014/15, we issued two Land Registry Circular Memoranda to update legal practitioners and
customers on our new product/services.

Land Registry News

Two issues of the Land Registry News were released in August 2014 and February 2015 respectively in
electronic format to keep our customers updated on the Land Registry’s initiatives, services and
activities.
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Information Leaflets

The design of the information leaflets were revamped during the year with updated information on our

services.

Press Releases

We issue press releases from time to time to announce the Land Registry’s latest service updates and
provide regular statistics on land registration and search.

Customer Service Hotline

Our Customer Service Hotline supported by an Interactive Voice Response System offers a whole range
of information through recorded messages and manned operator service. A queuing service for specific
service help desks is also available starting from 3 September 2012. Through collaboration with the

Efficiency Unit's 1823 Call Centre, our hotline enquiry service is provided 24 hours a day.

Land Registry’s Website

During the year, there were 4.5 million visits (62% in the Chinese language and 38% in the English

language) to the Land Registry’s website.

Customer Service Survey

A customer service survey was started in March 2015 to gauge the level of customer satisfaction with

the Land Registry’s services and to identify areas for enhancing the services.

Awards
The Ombudsman’s Awards 2014
One of our Land Registration Officers, Ms YIP So-ha, Florence was awarded “The Ombudsman’s

Awards 2014 for Officers of Public Organisations”. Ms YIP’s dedication and professionalism in

delivering a high standard of customer service was well recognised.
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ERB Manpower Developer Award

The Employees Retraining Board (ERB) launched the “ERB Manpower
Developer Award Scheme” in 2009. Under the Scheme, the Land
Registry was accredited “Manpower Developers” for two years from 1
April 2013 to 31 March 2015 in recognition of our achievements in
manpower training and development.

International Astrid Awards 2014

Astrid Awards The Land Registry Trading Fund Annual Report for 2012/13 won the

200 Bronze Award in the International Astrid Awards 2014 under the category
of “Annual Reports — Not-For-Profit Organisations”. There were over 500
entries from around the world. The Award recognised our efforts in
production of quality annual reports.

Excellence in Design
BRONZE WINNER

EDICO Financial Press Services Limited
The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong

Annual Report 20122013

‘Annual Reports -Notfor-Profit Organizations

Hong Kong Management Association Best Annual Reports Awards
2014

The Land Registry Trading Fund Annual Report 2012/13 was also
awarded an Honourable Mention in the category of “Non-profit making
and charitable organisations” of the Hong Kong Management Association
Best Annual Reports Awards 2014.

Development Projects and New Services

e-Memorial Form

The e-Memorial Form is an electronic template of the memorial form provided by the Land Registry for
free download from its homepage. Two versions of the e-Memorial Form are available including a basic
version and one with data import function. The basic version has an auto-fill function enabling users to
retrieve property particulars from the IRIS for reference while they are filling in the memorial form. For
users handling a series of transactions or property projects with the same set of basic information, the
form with data import function enables transfer of the relevant information from a computer spreadsheet
to multiple memorial forms in one go.
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The e-Memorial Form has been used for over half of the total number of memorials delivered with the
instruments for registration and the usage is increasing steadily. The Land Registry will continue to
monitor users’ feedback to identify room for further enhancement.

Inter-departmental Projects

The Land Registry has been collaborating with the Rating and Valuation Department in the Property
Information Online (PIO) Service through supplying and aligning address information to facilitate the
public to obtain comprehensive property information. A hyperlink to the PIO is available on the IRIS
website to further enhance the convenience of searching property records.

Future Plan

Standard Terms Document

The Land Registry intends to propose amendments to the LRO, in the form of consequential
amendments under the LT(A)B, to enable deposit of standard terms documents in the Land Registry.
The aim is to reduce the bulk of mortgage documents presented for registration.

e-Alert Service

The Land Registry is developing a new e-Alert Service for property owners on a subscription basis. The
service will provide an email alert to property owners when instruments are presented for registration
against their properties. This new service will be a convenient and useful tool for owners to monitor if
any instrument affecting their properties has been lodged for registration.
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Recent Development

Stakeholders Consultation on the Conversion, Rectification and Indemnity
Arrangements under the LTO

The Land Titles Ordinance Steering Committee (LTOSC), comprising representatives of the Land
Registry and key stakeholders, had ongoing discussions during the year. The external membership of
the LTOSC is at Annex Il (d). To explore different options for converting existing land and discuss issues
concerning existing registers with indeterminate ownership and further revisions to the proposed
rectification and indemnity arrangements, we had a meeting with members of the LTOSC in July 2014,
and further meetings with the Consumer Council in August 2014 and the Heung Yee Kuk in September
and December 2014 respectively. We will continue to liaise closely with stakeholders and revise our
proposals in the light of the views gathered in order to forge consensus on the necessary amendments
to the LTO.

Review of LTO and Preparation of LT(A)B

Preparation of the LT(A)B is in progress taking into account the changes to the proposed conversion,
rectification and indemnity arrangements brought about by ongoing discussions with key stakeholders.
Some other technical issues in the LTO have been identified for further review and study. We have also
been working closely with other Government departments to address and resolve interface issues
between legislation under their purview and the LTO.

Future Plan

We will continue to work closely with stakeholders and other Government departments on the proposed
amendments to the LTO. A public consultation will be launched on the proposed amendments in due
course.

Sl-¥102 1HO0d3d IWNNNY 425

D
[{e}



ONOM ONOH ANNS ONIAVHL AHLSIOIH ANV IHL SFEE L HHTTHE

(9)]
o

AN R EE

HUMAN RESOURCES
MANAGEMENT

RTIXRRE

A B 4 1

THOEMU RN ERF —SNEEERAREENRATHK - 2AFARRLHZO AT - LA
REBIIREFPFRSFAENREL - BRINTERBELRFSAAGNAR - WRIERFE EHL S A
M A5 LR TSR o

BE2015F3H31H AU HEABTWHIBETARMIBBRIERSAGHNAR FAARES
STRBREMNAR  BELHIMEET 2N ES2HN - ZEEo BRABHEECR —K
MEAAAZF - FRFAENARNBIELH)TMITHENE - 20 2110 - 2118 - &
BRAARBAXNAZF - AULSTFHRAAR BRI HANCEFENREMIBARIELS
AELHARKEE -

5B T

RIBINRANRBREROBEZHKRE D - BAVE TR I 2MEE - DB EATE R RER L
MR & ERIERRRBRE - Nk RAIGNTETFE A THE AT F R & mEE |
AP EEIEMA T ITIEED  MMBENAIE  BAOMERS NS RATAEENEH
RIUVFFERTT -

FE2014/15F F - JAVED T L1400 K0 F U AR @B UDRE FRIRE - HAZR PR
#HAT o

EFHEI

BIIEDTIEFIRE  REFRAINE
ETFREE

AEETERARAESAERNE R RMEIT -
BRI AT EBREHEERAZRES T
BREDTES IR ZEEE TR -




ANBERER
HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

Staff Development

Staffing

The Land Registry maintains a well-trained and highly flexible team of staff. The core group of staff are
civil servants to ensure stability of the department and quality of service to customers. Non-civil Service
Contract (NCSC) staff are also employed to give flexibility to the department for responding to changes
in operational or business needs.

As at 31 March 2015, we employed 461 permanent and 118 NCSC staff. Our permanent staff
comprise officers of various grades including Land Registration Officers, Solicitors, Treasury
Accountants, Analysts/Programmers and general grades. Our NCSC staff include Land Registration
Executives, Solicitors, Accountant, Accounting Executive, IT staff and contract clerks. We regularly
review our staffing position and adjust the number of NCSC staff in the light of changes in operational
requirements.

Staff Training

Staff training is a critical component of human resource development. We provide opportunities and
encouragement for staff at all stages of their career to help them realise their potential. To achieve this,
we develop annual departmental staff training plans and organise training programmes in accordance
with the plans. The ultimate objective is to enable staff to work with confidence, strengthen teamwork,
reinforce commitment to service excellence and support continuous improvement in individual and
departmental performance.

In 2014/15, we arranged over 1,400 days of training in various modes on a wide spectrum of subjects.

Year-round Training
The department organised different training courses to enhance the core competencies of staff.
To equip Officer Grade staff with the knowledge and skills in effective management, we organised tailor-

made courses on “Positive Influencing and Persuasion” and “Change Management” for various levels of
officers.
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To strengthen the techniques in writing effective and persuasive proposals and reports in daily work, a
training course “Proposal and Report Writing Skills” was organised for Officer Grade staff.

To enhance staff’s proficiency in communicating in Putonghua, we continued to organise Putonghua
courses at different levels for all staff. Apart from Putonghua, various computer courses were also
organised to update staff's knowledge in IT applications.

Moreover, talks and briefing sessions by other Government departments and business partners in the
private sector were regularly arranged for broadening our senior staff’'s knowledge and exposure.

Self-learning

In addition to classroom training, the Land Registry encourages self-learning through e-learning
programmes. All staff are allowed to undertake one day’s e-learning during which they are free from
their office work to pursue self-learning of various interested topics at our Learning Resource Centre.
To cater for extra need, an additional half-day e-learning is provided to staff if nominated by their
divisions.

Staff Development

We arrange staff development programmes to broaden staff’s perspectives so that they can meet new
challenges, strengthen their communication skills and develop policy formulation and leadership
capacities. In 2014/15, our staff attended the “Tsinghua University Course” of the Civil Service Training
and Development Institute.

Staff Motivation and Recognition

As a Trading Fund department, we put great emphasis on staff motivation and recognition for the
continual pursuit of excellence in customer services.
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Staff Suggestions Scheme

Since 1993, we have introduced the Staff Suggestions Scheme to encourage all staff to make
suggestions on various issues including improvement of service quality, operation, efficient use of
resources and environmental protection.

In 2014/15, we received a total of 9 staff suggestions and 4 awards were granted.

Best Staff of the Year Award Scheme

Since 1997, we have introduced the annual “Best Staff of the Year” award scheme to motivate staff,
promote work commitment and give recognition to staff with remarkable contributions to the
department.

In November 2014, all staff were invited to vote for the “Best Staff”. Three prizes were awarded.

Long Service Appreciation Award Scheme

Since 1999, we have launched the annual “Long Service Appreciation Award Scheme” to give
recognition to staff with long and meritorious service in the department.

In 2014, a total of 21 staff members with 25 or more years of service were honoured with the award.

Best Frontline Staff Award Scheme

The Land Registry has launched the Best Frontline
+ # x BE Staff Award Scheme since April 2007 with the aim
THE LAND REC'~TRY of fostering a culture of good customer service
- and to recognise laudable staff performance and

- A-(
oA =
3 achievements.
) Individual staff members and teams receiving the
= highest number of commendations from our

customers in each half-year period are awarded.
To give due recognition, the names of the winning
staff members and teams are posted at the

014F TR EPARBRE Customer Centre and NTSOs.
Winner of the Individual Award for the second half year of 2014

Sl-¥102 1HOd3d IWNNNY 425

01
(3}



THEWTFHE

524
EASEA

ONOX ONOH ANN4 DNIAVHL AHLSIDIH ANV IHL S5

(9]
o

ANBERER
HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

BRIXx%
BAVRBIENFEBCIBNIEEEREFARERAEZE - BMHEEE I EHEITHRA TR
2 -FITONALEANEDE  BHIEAL Z BEHEE -

BIMEFERS

(BB EASIERBANURESINATIEAANNERENORR - ZTASBEREIT RS
URERIEEBEEREZEAN THRMEE-

T EMA A TER

(EHEMA A TBIRERES N AENBEZ AR EHRHINIT Y - BIRAR
BETRRE BRETEARET ZHLFER HEXES  ATEESEAIPE MERY
RN T RIBXHMIAE - X AYIRZE R T - B B et FARA R M N5 & TXIEB 1A
BHER -

THEMLERIESRS

[TH)3EMUA A TEES IBALREUANSERER - £2014/15FF - X2 NBIIRIERH
REXENTZIASEEREY  2EFIITHEAFATIRRBEE ZWHRS - LIRS EA
RN E o

AR EE

A RETIEBEB RS UMEHBBITABERSHNANBREEMNDZ - ZESE B
590002 & X HFZEH| - F£2014/156FE > AU R T B AR BB I100MESER  LMERE
TEE=E -

R R it &
AR RF L U R AMITAE T e H R TIREE LB UIRR - HRHBENARS
T

MEBARZTULARRERAFSAFZTFIREMNEIUIRE - BIS IR EE YR AR RE - A
MENBEMRES AEHEFESARNEET  AMITHORRERELTME -



ANBERER
HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

Staff Relations

We recognise that effective communication between management and staff is crucial for the provision
of quality service to customers. We continue to encourage communication among staff at all levels
through regular staff relations meetings, departmental publications and staff welfare functions.

Departmental Consultative Committee

The Committee comprises 14 representatives of various staff groups and representatives of the
management. It meets quarterly to promote better understanding and cooperation between staff and
the management.

Staff Magazine

The Staff Magazine is a departmental publication issued periodically under an editorial board comprising
staff of various divisions. It covers a wide range of topics including featured stories, business updates,
community involvement, staff news and activity snapshots, environmental protection, health tips and
language knowledge, etc. It is popular among staff and helps promote team spirit and a sense of
corporate identity.

Staff Recreation Club

The Staff Recreation Club is run by staff on a voluntary basis. In 2014/15, it organised various social
and recreational activities for staff and their families, including the department’s annual dinner,
Christmas party, volunteer social services and outings.

Knowledge Management

The Land Registry maintains a Knowledge Management System to facilitate systematic management
and sharing of knowledge across the department. The system contains over 5,900 reference
documents and precedent cases. Over 190 searches were made by our staff for reference in their daily
work in 2014/15.

Future Plan

The Land Registry will continue to reinforce its organisational learning culture by providing appropriate
training programmes to staff and arranging suitable officers to attend executive development
programmes and training programmes of the Civil Service Bureau in the coming year. Through the
training and development programmes, staff capabilities will be strengthened to better prepare for
changes and contribute to the future development of the department.
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Integrated Registration Information System (IRIS)

Kept under close monitoring, the IRIS Online Services have been operating smoothly.

Enhancements to IRIS

The Land Registry implemented the following major enhancements to IRIS in 2014/15:
e upgrading the system infrastructure to provide reliable services to customers continuously;

e aunching a mobile version of the IRIS Online Services to facilitate customers using smartphones
and tablets to search land records;

e  providing subscribers with new online functions to unlock his/her Login ID, to reset the password
after having his/her identity verified by answering a preset security question, and to enquire his/her
history of using these functions for the past six months;

e providing subscribers (with supervisory privilege) with new online functions to enable or disable the
use of the online unlocking functions by supplementary Login ID users, to lock and unlock
supplementary Login ID, and to view the unlocking history of all Login IDs under the same account;

e supporting both Internet Protocol version 4 (IPv4) and version 6 (IPv6) connection;

e  displaying an alert if there are outstanding item(s) in the Order List when customers close a
browser window or log in/out of the IRIS;
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e showing a progress indicator on screen when the IRIS is generating a compressed file (in ZIP
format) consisting of all document images for download by customer;

e updating client workstation requirement specifications of the IRIS Online Services to support
different operating systems, browsers and mobile devices; and

e strengthening Internet security by disabling the use of Secure Sockets Layer protocol, version 3.

Other IT Services

To ensure better support to internal operations, the Land Registry has upgraded the personal
computers in the department to newer versions of Windows operating systems.

IT Security

The Land Registry complies with the Government’s IT security requirements and implements
improvement measures with reference to the best practices in the IT security field. Departmental policy
and guidelines on IT security are periodically circulated to reinforce staff understanding of the
importance of information security and personal data protection.

Future Plan

We will continue to explore ways to further enhance our e-services to meet customers’ needs, including:
e to upgrade the hardware and software of IRIS for efficient and reliable service delivery; and

e  to support the Public Sector Information (PSlI) initiative of the Government and identify suitable
datasets to be published on the PSI portal gradually.
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FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

Financial Objectives

In accordance with the TFO, the Land Registry pursues clearly defined financial objectives as follows:

e meeting expenses incurred in the provision of services to the public and Government departments
out of the income of the trading fund, taking one year with another; and

e achieving a reasonable return, as determined by the Financial Secretary, on the fixed assets
employed.

Actual Performance

When compared with 2013/14, turnover decreased by $19.5 million (down 4.5%) to $411.6 million
mainly due to a reduction of transactions in reports on title. Operating expenses increased by $13
million (up 3.5%) to $383.5 million mainly due to increase in staff costs.

Financial Performance

HK$ million
700 70%

600 573.4 60%
500 50%
400 40%
300 30%
200 20%

100 10%

0%

2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15

M Turnover @ Profit for the year @ Rate of return on fixed assets
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FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

2014/15 Analysis of Turnover

20.3%
Search

44.5%
Registration of 18.3%
documents Copying
12.3%
1.9% Reports on Title

Others

2.7%
Owners incorporation

2014/15 Analysis of Operating Costs

4.3%

General operating expenses and other costs 8.9%

Computer service charges

2%
Rental and management charges

7.9%
Depreciation and amortisation

73.7%
Staff costs

Forecast

The Land Registry’s revenue and return on fixed assets will depend mainly on the business volume in
the registration, search, copying and reports on title services that we provide. We will continue to
exercise strict control on costs to improve the rate of return on fixed assets.
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Audit Commission
The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

Independent Audit Report
To the Legislative Council

| certify that | have examined and audited the financial
statements of the Land Registry Trading Fund set out on
pages 68 to 102, which comprise the statement of
financial position as at 31 March 2015, and the statement
of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity
and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund’s
Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund is
responsible for the preparation of financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with section 7(4) of
the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430) and Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal
control as the General Manager, Land Registry Trading
Fund determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on my audit. | conducted my audit in
accordance with section 7(5) of the Trading Funds
Ordinance and the Audit Commission auditing standards.
Those standards require that | comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF AUDIT

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the General Manager, Land Registry
Trading Fund, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion.

Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Land Registry Trading
Fund as at 31 March 2015, and of its results of operations
and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the manner provided
in section 7(4) of the Trading Funds Ordinance.

LAU Sun-wo
Assistant Director of Audit
for Director of Audit

Audit Commission

26th Floor, Immigration Tower
7 Gloucester Road

Wanchai, Hong Kong

23 September 2015
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e
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

BE_FT—hF=-A=1+—HItFE for the year ended 31 March 2015

(AERFTRT) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

e e
= IR Turnover 3 411,556 431,070
12 B 2N Operating costs 4 (383,546) (370,502)
1= E& R Profit from operations 28,010 60,568
HEWRA Other income 5 25,610 28,315
BAUREBBERF  Profit before notional profits tax 53,620 88,883
2 Y FER Notional profits tax 6 (7,956) (13,523)
FEEZA Profit for the year 45,664 75,360
Ev+mlas Other comprehensive income - —
FEELENKE Total comprehensive income for

the year 45,664 75,360

& E &7 E 4R 2 Rate of return on fixed assets 7 7.8% 15.8%

F102 WK
notes on pé 7
o
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

FE-—RAF=A=+—H as at 31 March 2015
(AEMFITERT) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
Bt E
Note 2015 2014
1k 7 zh & 7= Non-current assets
Ml ~ 1R B Property, plant and equipment 8 278,213 285,897
T &= Intangible assets 9 10,646 23,078
INCE R TR Placement with the Exchange Fund 10 577,042 460,380
865,901 769,355
Nk~ Current assets
N Yk ZX K% T g1 Debtors and prepayments 11 19,373 15,067
N g iE AL kE  Amounts due from related parties 6,953 11,986
NIEZ YA EF Notional profits tax recoverable - 6,589
= B R AV L 5% Held-to-maturity securities 12 - 55,431
RITTE R Bank deposits 300,000 315,000
e RIRITER Cash and bank balances 49,329 48,157
375,655 452,230
T zh 15 Current liabilities
3 T U A Deferred revenue 13 9,738 9,049
BERES® Customers’ deposits 14 30,218 29,702
VRN Creditors 13,578 11,792
NATRIEATPKE  Amounts due to related parties 1,785 1,569
B RIEMNE S Provision for employee benefits 15 3,644 6,031
AT YR E R Notional profits tax payable 10,529 =
69,492 58,143
BB A Net current assets 306,163 394,087
BRFEBEMRN A Total assets less current liabilities 1,172,064 1,163,442

B 76 102 B9+ 9 2 55 1R R B —Fho
The notes on pages 75 to 102 form part of these financial statements.



W S5 R0R 3K (48)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)

3 3 R Non-current liabilities
2 FE B I Deferred tax 16 3,221 5,794
R REAL & Provision for employee benefits 15 83,838 80,627
87,059 86,421
BFEAES NET ASSETS 1,085,005 1,077,021
AR E CAPITAL AND RESERVES
B EE AN Trading fund capital 17 118,300 118,300
RE AT Retained earnings 18 943,873 921,041
10l % B& B, Proposed dividend 19 22,832 37,680
1,085,005 1,077,021
R T Mary CHOW
THIAMAEZES SEE General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund
—E-RFNANAZ+=H 23 September 2015

F102 WM
notes on pé l
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
SN

BE_FT—hF=-A=1+—HItFE for the year ended 31 March 2015

(AERFTRT) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

s o
EFENNER Balance at beginning of year 1,077,021 1,073,171
FEL2@mkZE Total comprehensive income for the year 45,664 75,360
FERDAREE A Dividend paid during the year (37,680) (71,510)
EFLNER Balance at end of year 1,085,005 1,077,021
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BE_ZT-RAF=-A=+t—"HLFE
(AT T&R)

WERER
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

for the year ended 31 March 2015
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3Pz
Note 2015 2014

EZWMEMIELMRE Cash flows from operating

activities
1= EEF Profit from operations 28,010 60,568
718 X 9 5 Depreciation and amortisation 30,217 31,099
7 U ik 3k K2 Rz Y < 3% Decrease in debtors and amounts
A 0k FRY R D due from related parties 3,909 3,692
1 7 YA B 1 hn, Increase/(Decrease) in deferred
Ot ->) revenue 689 (2,179)
NS K R R R 5% Increase in creditors and amounts
A T KRR EY 45 AN due to related parties 834 854
B R AEF ik & 1 Increase in provision for employee
2Pl benefits 824 1,185
Z P4 RN Increase in customers’ deposits 516 578
REL(BA) B X Notional profits tax refunded/(paid)
FER 6,589 (37,468)
EZWmENIE Net cash from operating
TN A8 activities 71,588 58,329
REDMEMWIEMRE Cash flows from investing
activities
BB E 34 B LA _E#) Increase in bank deposits with
RATERAVIG AN original maturities over three months (65,000) —
BEHHMIFASF  Proceeds from redemption of
Tz (3] B B 0% Uk 25 held-to-maturity securities 55,397 46,072
NEEBETERSE Purchase of fixed assets (8,933) (6,854)
SNCESFHE AN Increase in placement with the
Exchange Fund (116,662) (21,923)
2 U F| B Interest received 22,462 29,287
RAMENWIA 2 Net cash (used in)/from investing
(R, RN ZEM activities (112,736) 46,582

EI5F 102 WM FNARNM S HREB)— 25 o

The notes on pages 75 to 102 form part of these financial statements.
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NEeERER (L)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED]
SN

FIRIMEMWINESRE Cash flows from financing
activities
B AR A Dividend paid (37,680) (71,510)

FIRIMEMWIAERE Net cash used in financing
y-3 activities (37,680) (71,510)

NeRERNEW Net (decrease)/increase in

Rl D) /48 0 /% & cash and cash equivalents (78,828) 33,401
EENHNIA e & Cash and cash equivalents at

ZEIUE beginning of year 363,157 329,756
EF4LANIEeR Cash and cash equivalents at

ZRENE end of year 20 284,329 363,157
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Ivf 55 ¥ 2% Bt E
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(BB AN TESIY (Amounts expressed in thousands of
AR FTITARTEN) Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)
1. Aig General

j;iAE AMN=ZFNA=ZTHERE(EEESZN)(FE4L30E) F3 - 4R6ZBEIRIY
R E-NA=ZF/)\A—HRIYIHIMULEzZES - THIMULIEIINRT RGN
THEREMUARTEIHEIMHE  HRAXFREEALHEEMAME LT HIEZHRS
MAZHE o LEAN - EHFMAL AT A B F TR EFANRIF ©

The Land Registry Trading Fund (“LRTF”) was established on 1 August 1993 under the Legislative
Council Resolution passed on 30 June 1993 pursuant to sections 3, 4 and 6 of the Trading Funds
Ordinance (Cap. 430). The Land Registry administers a land registration system by maintaining an
up-to-date Land Register and provides its customers with services and facilities for searches of the
Land Register and related land records. The Land Registry also processes applications for the
incorporation of owners.

2T BE Significant accounting policies

21 FFEENFE Statement of compliance

AMEMRREREBFERUNNATRNEAEERNEEMS MRS &N (172 5
R éEP@%E/amLJ RePANAEERN N IEEMSHEEN FBE2ITE
W28 dmil o THIEMUVEZES RPN TIESTHTERRBENT -

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”), a collective term which includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”). A summary of the
significant accounting policies adopted by the LRTF is set out below.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
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2. FELITHF () Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.2 4w &l W 55 R Sk B9 E A Basis of preparation of the financial
statements

RIS IRET B 4m bl E ALY AR B A VE 1T 2 ©
The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is historical cost.

WHETEEFEMSHBEENNVSHRFELHEIMULEEES EEEFL AU -
it RBIR - ZFHM - At RRERSFMIUTERROER - A EA~SRGMEA
EXEMERKA - ZFBEITREXOBRIR HRAFELERLIETERXBER FHIA
AEENREMHIT - WEREECAKRBEAIHRSE  N2XRBZEHITRERIRE
NHEMBERA = RAGHOKEENER - HIHERISSKENEFGATE -

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires the management
of LRTF to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of
making judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

ZEBLBULEAKENRR2EFEZRIT AT UHAHITR2ZTMAFNH I
H HAFN2UHRABIANAEXEIT  MEIT2FMAFRRARN2ITH Nak=S
FRARN T AN INE KRBT -

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

THEMULSEZESEXREUTBR T EHTE REMXBRN 2T A - TIEX R
RELMRIR KERSHERBGIUTIRETAFENTHAREZ  ETRAMKE
KRB - §BUR =M ARG IKE S A RFABEAT

There are no critical accounting judgements involved in the application of the LRTF’s
accounting policies. There are also no key assumptions concerning the future, or other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the next
year.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESTTHEw Significant accounting policies (continued)
23 MR~ REF AR Financial assets and financial liabilities
231 IR HIA Initial recognition
THAIMLEZEEC 2 RBVRER XS FNFENENBEeRATREFHN
FHETH DL MERIMEN WK FEHFNIESRETE/RAGR -

The LRTF classifies its financial assets and financial liabilities into different categories at
inception, depending on the purpose for which the assets were acquired or the liabilities
were incurred. The categories are : loans and receivables, held-to-maturity securities
and other financial liabilities.

TRAFMREBANKNELAFEEERSE TRIN) 0L EKE S8R X
FEERARMERIANZXZKAITE -

Financial assets and financial liabilities are measured initially at fair value, which normally
equals to the transaction prices, plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition of the financial asset or issue of the financial liability.

TR EE RS ERNEXSMIANANES —F 2 ALRUEXLR
AEREMAM - EFHERLEM S LARERRBENSRAS  WFRKA
NS

The LRTF recognises financial assets and financial liabilities on the date it becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Regular way purchases and sales
of financial assets are accounted for at settlement date.
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Wt 55 4 2= Bt 5E (£8)

NOTESTO THE F

INANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED]

2. FESITBEw Significant accounting policies (continued)
23 EMAFRER AR @) Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
232 7% Categorisation
2321 BF ) FRI K Bi Y bk =X Loans and receivables

TERM RN KRN EEEEH I ABMER T - BHEBERT 7 IR
BRNMWFETESRAS MM IMULEZESTEEBEZIHEERS
Ak e KB BEINCES T MUK - RS A £ 0RR - R1T 775K
R & RBITER -

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market and which the LRTF has no
intention of trading. This category includes placement with the Exchange Fund,
debtors, amounts due from related parties, bank deposits, and cash and bank
balances.

DT o R I R 7 WA K 35K SR R SR B M) 2RO 9% i 4 B AN (B 4 BR A fRDRUE 5 3R (20
B)HIbk (Ff)£2.3.4)

Loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method less impairment losses, if any (note 2.3.4).

EHRMEARUTE SRR SR AN EERANE WD EFXH
A F B AETENTTE - M ERETS M T AEER AR E
(BERMBREHE) ANt IS WS AR ZEMA - @A
WKEAEMEAORIANE - LHIMALECESEHEEIGMNEXRE - 2Z R
EMITENAERAZFFAGEITACRE B2 RAENERSH-A
ATEBREEGMNERANABRBEIXNTEAZTNER K5
RANFTAEE SN SEITLE

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a
financial asset or a financial liability and of allocating the interest income or interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of
the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount of the financial asset or financial liability. When calculating the effective
interest rate, the LRTF estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms of the
financial instruments but does not consider future credit losses. The calculation
includes allffees paid or received between parties to the contract that are an integral
part-of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and all other prémiums or
discounts.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. EESITEHE @) Significant accounting policies (continued)
23 EWMAFTRER AR w Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
232 DK (&) Categorisation (continued)
N EFZEHMIE S Held-to-maturity securities

FRERBNIESHNEAABEER A ABER I cALEEEEHA -MEL
WIEMMEZESERABERNE  AIAFEEEINHNETESRR
7= MERT & BT USRI N B UEIK R TE SR S R AR 7 W RR A e

Held-to-maturity securities are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturity which the LRTF has the positive intention
and ability to hold to maturity, other than those that meet the definition of loans and
receivables.

B EEHEAIE 5B 0GR R A RS ANENR IR BES R (E)T)
ke (ff;%2.3.4) °

Held-to-maturity securities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method less impairment losses, if any (note 2.3.4).

2323 HE &R AR Other financial liabilities
H e om0 5% B SEBR A RO IR BB A AN E 51 K o

Other financial liabilities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

233 EHHIA Derecognition

SMNEREFRBIAECRENEANBE RN KEHFLZEMA S~ RHELKRE
DREMEHBORENR > ZEBRATBOEHBIA -

DKk

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights to receive the cash flows
from the financial asset expire, or where the financial asset together with substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred.

SRNERNRSEER  BUEKE N 2B AGS6OEHBIA -

A financial liability is derecognised when_the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged or cancelled, or when it expires.
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If 55 ¥ 4% T E (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESITBEw Significant accounting policies (continued)
23 EMAFRER AR @) Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
234 AR E Impairment of financial assets

RERBEERKR  FHERANILSHRAEESNREHERBFELF
i AERE A T M H BEILYE o BT i 510K R YR 3R A B F5 = BR 9 E 2555
FHEREILE SHRIAZRFNKEESKE RN SEHRMNERIFTI T A1t
BEFHARINRENINEZBANEZN  E2EABRERNBIN - MEFRES
MR FIEXSEHARESRELIANEGFRAX NZRESR2ELEK
mARMNEE e

The carrying amount of loans and receivables and held-to-maturity securities are
reviewed at the end of each reporting period to determine whether there is objective
evidence of impairment. [f any impairment evidence exists, a loss is recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s
original effective interest rate. If in a subsequent period, the amount of such impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognised, the impairment loss is reversed through the
statement of comprehensive income.

24 Yl - B EREEM Property, plant and equipment

T-AA=F)\A—BHALHWIMLEZESHY L  RERSET  RITONKER
B EMBERL W EMALEZESHNRUERFAINEEAK - B— A=
FNA—BREFMAY L - 18 F RBFIM IR AN ADK o

Property, plant and equipment appropriated to the LRTF on 1 August 1993 were measured
initially at deemed cost equal to the value contained in the Legislative Council Resolution for
the setting up of the LRTF. Property, plant and equipment acquired since 1 August 1993 are
capitalised at their costs of acquisition.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESITHE «w) Significant accounting policies (continued)
24 Yl - &R R EBEM (@) Property, plant and equipment (continued)

AW~ g% Res o ABCAE N BT IH RAEMDRES BRItk (F)£2.6) :
— T-hAh=F)\A—BRBIHAEMLEZEEHBERAYL : &
— RELSVERBNSET A% KASKE UREEST -

The following property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any impairment losses (note 2.6) :

— buildings held for own use appropriated to the LRTF on 1 August 1993; and

— plant and equipment, including computer equipment, motor vehicles, furniture and
fittings and other equipment.

FIRERBY L 1R = K28 89 (4 1T A] 8 A 6 2 DA B 400K 7 85 40 BR {3 1T /I R (E A A
AE - HEIDEMT

— ERY 304
— AmBEH 54
— B RAREE 54
— 5%

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of property, plant and equipment, less their
estimated residual value, on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives as follows :

— Buildings 30 years
— Computer equipment 5 years
— Equipment, furniture and fittings 5 years
— Motor vehicles 5 years

F-ANZENA-BRALHERLEERLH TN LML EEESL2Y
b B E $) 399 4T B 7 o

The land on which the LRTF’s buildings are situated as appropriated to the LRTF on 1 August
1993 is regarded as a non-depreciating asset.

HEPL  RERBMORBEALERS ISR~ WIKEEZ BOZFRRE - I
EFHERT2mEKERPEIA

Gains or losses arising from the disposal of property; plant andrequipment are determined as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and
are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income at the date of disposal.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESITBEw Significant accounting policies (continued)
25 EE®E™ Intangible assets

2.6

2.7

EERFERBANEMAFERIEERAMANBRREFRENTEKRANE - FEB N
BREBRAERARLERAIT M EIMUECEESERBRBRLBETKALRIE B
AOTRFERACRAAM AR EREBRERIARMHER - TR FRKAE
ER Rt 4 R E DR E = 151510k (K )£2.6) -

Intangible assets include acquired computer software licences and capitalised development
costs of computer software programmes. Expenditure on development of computer software
programmes is capitalised if the programmes are technically feasible and the LRTF has
sufficient resources and the intention to complete development. The expenditure capitalised
includes direct labour and cost of materials. Intangible assets are stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses (note 2.6).

ERRFHHRERGITAEAFHGF) AELEI AR KRR -

Amortisation of intangible assets is charged to the statement of comprehensive income on a
straight-line basis over the assets’ estimated useful lives of 5 years.

B & % 7= 1R E Impairment of fixed assets

BER™ BREAOL REESZM UAEEERFNKEEES M REHERA T
i NHEESLIBELR -FERELRM A~ IKEES T A YO &R - N
EXRBESHELERASRANBIN - RO REHANE A FEBRDEXNESE
RERETFHRSE -

The carrying amounts of fixed assets, including property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets, are reviewed at the end of each reporting period to identify any indication of
impairment. If there is an indication of impairment, an impairment loss is recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value less
costs to sell and value in use.

ZERAE Cash equivalents

FRAcHEEHMRBESHRE  ZFUNEAEBWARERFBR TBIINA - HE
A RGN BTN E - MENEZTINNE AKX -

Cash equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within
three months ef maturity at acquisition.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESTTHEw Significant accounting policies (continued)
28 EAEA Employee benefits

THIIMAECZEESNEABEAZSARGAAT He NEMSLFRTIHE
EAREAARSAEFEANTREEBUAKR RASFSAME @ B RAWHRENITX
BREBFNTHREBRA(BRAD S TRANERRKEMNEERN HERARHKSE
RIRSPAEFEH -

The employees of LRTF comprise civil servants and contract staff. Salaries, staff gratuities,
and annual leave entitlements are accrued and recognised as expenditure in the year in which
the associated services are rendered by the staff. For civil servants, staff on-costs, including
pensions and housing benefits provided to the staff by the Government of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region (“the Government”), are charged as expenditure in the year in
which the associated services are rendered.

RRAZERAREFRAEIBENAFANKEARERRE TN TBFHB XM & F 7T
XF-REERATIMBHERFRARNRESHINHERT2EBERPHE -

For civil servants employed on pensionable terms, their pension liabilities are discharged by
reimbursement of the staff on-cost charged by the Government. For other staff, contributions
to Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are charged to the statement of comprehensive
income as incurred.

29 BNREH Notional profits tax

) MERSZOI(E12E) L EIMLEZESHEIHRSTE BERFERL
MEMALEZEENABF —RRAZN —ZRBAREFFH(BH LHE
) BRMERRE(HESZODOAEMITE - REFEE R LHEH X HEFEARH
PR 3% FE R TR = M AR AR 3 o

The LRTF has no tax liability under the Inland Revenue Ordinance (Cap. 112). However,
the Government requires the LRTF to pay to the General Revenue an amount in lieu of
profits tax (i.e. notional profits tax) calculated on the basis of the provisions of the Inland
Revenue Ordinance. Notional profits tax expense for the year comprises current tax and
movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities.

(i) ANEHBRUAXRFENHNRBRPARBERAERBCERIEFEROHRITE
B TR R AN A T - I B DA F TR AN A LAY {E AT VR o

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax
rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period, and any
adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous-years.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESITBEw Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.9 B X HBH () Notional profits tax (continued)

(i)

BEBRIA~EARRAAREMITENR - MAGSEKEEZZRNESR
Mmapl =LA IR ENREOECER - BERMA~LAIHRERRS S
1 R % M A e

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable temporary differences
respectively, being the differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from
unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

FBERERMAG MR ARAEAEN REBAMN T AMENBER A~ - 5T H
A e

All deferred tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which the assets can be utilised, are
recognised.

BERTNHANARBRBEZR S MAANKAEZRHRE REENT A &K
EREHERBCEMEEFEAERNTRITE - BB A = R AGTERIN -

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the expected manner of
realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax
rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are not discounted.

BEHNA~HNKEASAES I REHPERBEEFTER > NP TBERELN
Rz 1R 5 22 ) DA SSH A8 5% B 55 ) a8 A9 3 38 B IR 7 T LA H0RK © 4% H0RK Y 33 AE A I
R TS K DI R %6 ROR T & F e 3% @ o

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of each reporting
period and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction is
reversed to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available.

2,100\ B9 8 TA Revenue recognition
B W AR MEIRSATHIA o A B HA K A SEBR M RIE AR 1T 5 SN HBIA o

Revenue is recognised as services are provided. Interest income is recognised as it accrues
using the effective interest method.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FELUHE Significant accounting policies (continued)

211 B E Foreign currency translation

ARERIHINDNRG BRIXZABLRGERNBIT - KIFEDITEN MR~ Ak
BRMERERBNLRGENET INCREFERLARER TR 2E2EK
R FHIA

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars using the
spot exchange rates at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
currencies other than Hong Kong dollars are translated into Hong Kong dollars using the
closing exchange rate at the end of the reporting period. Exchange gains and losses are
recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.

212 XE AL Related parties

THEMVECZESEREC(EEESZIDKYL  HRBFE TR 21T 8467 - F
RN THIMAEZESERARLSTEZREALTHTIRS XEALTEBREBFR
RBERMIT - EcEs WERXBMAMEGSREIEZ WAV ERE ZNM -

The LRTF is a separate accounting entity within the Government established under the
Trading Funds Ordinance. During the year, the LRTF has entered into transactions with
various related parties, including government bureaux and departments, trading funds and
financially autonomous bodies controlled or significantly influenced by the Government, in the
ordinary course of its business.

213 HMITRAZBITEARAMS Impact of new and revised HKFRSs
IR & Of NI B9 520

EE2UHTMASEMME THITREEBITNBTEMSHRSEN » TARSITHIERMEK
HIR ARG o B T AV S IREF2IROEE S HBE - H KR XL KR A EER
The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective or available
for early adoption for the current accounting period. There have been no changes to the
accounting policies applied in these financial statements for the years presented as a result of
these developments.

THEM A B EE S FH XA XRNE ARSI H 18 R A BT F BB W S| ES &N (b
S¥25) o

The LRTF has not applied any new HKFRSs that are not yet effective[ffor the current
accounting period (note 25).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED])
SN

3. Bz Turnover
7138 3 E A Registration of documents 183,033 156,589
= it Search 83,704 75,529
b= N Copying 75,259 70,717
b 3R & Reports on title 50,723 107,703
NE=RvE=37 Owners incorporation 10,924 11,727
HE Others 7,913 8,805
BEn Total 411,556 431,070
4. BER A Operating costs
mTEH Staff costs 282,752 271,883
— R IEETT General operating expenses 12,944 12,504
BRI X Computer service charges 33,945 33,486
HEehEIEH Rental and management charges 20,155 18,090
o Fr oL 4T B 2R A Central administrative overheads 2,937 2,872
Iﬁjf 718 R b 4l Depreciation and amortisation 30,217 31,099
§ 1 2% A Audit fees 596 568
=
;@Eﬁﬁ & Total 383,546 370,502

ONOH ANNH ONIAVHL AHLSIDFH ANV 1 IHL £F




W 55 3R 3% MY O (£¢)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

5. E A Otherincome

RITIF KA B
FEHBIESNE

Bank deposits interest 4,290 3,949
Held-to-maturity securities interest 991 3,918
Placement with the Exchange

SNSCEESTZFHAE Fund interest 20,401 20,604
LR ATH Net exchange loss (72) (156)
B & Total 25,610 28,315

6. BUFEH Notional profits tax

) TE2ERSEXRAMBELNEHET

The notional profits tax charged to the statement of comprehensive income represents :

7N HR B I Current tax
KEZNFEFRD Provision for notional
& profits tax for the year 10,529 16,275
1B $E F I Deferred tax
HiLZHa =4 Origination and reversal of
) E7-dE temporary differences (2,573) (2,752)
BAUFEBH Notional profits tax 7,956 13,523
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

6. BUHBHw Notional profits tax (continued)
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(i) BMMZES2UHBNREARRFTENRIAE ZIKOT -

The reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit at applicable tax rates is as

follows :
2015 2014

2 XA 15 55 51 & F Profit before notional profits tax 53,620 88,883
BEBNEHE16.5%

(—E—pF : Tax at Hong Kong profits tax

16.5%) 1T & &y £ I rate of 16.5% (2014 : 16.5%) 8,847 14,665
— M B 5 T T R One-off tax reduction (20) (10)
3E R IR B A &Y Tax effect of

75 I =2 ) non-taxable revenue (871) (1,132
BUBIM X W Notional tax expense 7,956 13,523

& & % 7= | R F Rate of return on fixed assets

BEAFERERZAL2EKE (PEEMBUWANF L H) R IARE R >~ F15 % EMR
BHEDX -BER~EFEYL RE SMRETER” MPLHIMLEZES AN
EHEMBRIAKE TEFEE R~ EHREE.9%(ZF—MF 6.9%)H BT -

The rate of return on fixed assets is calculated as total comprehensive income (excluding interest
income and interest expenses) divided by average net fixed assets, and expressed as a
percentage. Fixed assets include property, plant and equipment and intangible assets. The LRTF
is expected to meet a target rate of return on fixed assets of 6.9% (2014 : 6.9%) per year as
determined by the Financial Secretary.



W 55 3R 3% MY O (£¢)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SN

8. Ml -ig® REM

Property, plant and equipment

AR Cost

E-ZE—=%#mWAF—H At 1 April 2013 350,000 153,672 19,255 244 523,171

RE Additions = 5,638 317 = 5,955

HEE Disposals = = (441) = (441)
E-ZT—mME=A=+—H At31March2014 350,000 159,310 19,131 244 528,685
E-Z-NENA—H At 1 April 2014 350,000 159,310 19,131 244 528,685
RE Additions - 5,770 397 - 6,167
E-Z-HE=A=+—H At31March2015 350,000 165,080 19,528 244 534,852
21t IE Accumulated depreciation

E-E-=¥0F—H At 1 April 2013 75,740 135,647 17,227 49 228,663
FEHA Charge for the year 3,852 9,826 839 49 14,566
HE/E Disposals - - (441) = (441)
FE-ZE—WE=A=+—H At31March2014 79,592 145,473 17,625 98 242,788
E-Z-MENA—H At 1 April 2014 79,592 145,473 17,625 98 242,788
FERA Charge for the year 3,852 9,319 631 49 13,851

E-_Z-HE=H=+—H At31March2015 83,444 154,792 18,256 147 256,639
ik % B Net book value

E-Z-HFE=A=+—H At31March2015 266,556 10,288 1,272 97 278,213
F-Z—m&E=A=+—H At31March2014 270,408 13,837 1,506 146 285,897
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED])
SN

9. kE&E™ Intangible assets

@S Cost

£ F 7)) At beginning of year 185,984 182,355
NE Additions 3,934 3,629
TEFL At end of year 189,918 185,984
2t Accumulated amortisation

EF 9] At beginning of year 162,906 146,373
FETEHA Charge for the year 16,366 16,533
EFEA At end of year 179,272 162,906
i [ % 1B Net book value

TEE K At end of year 10,646 23,078
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Wf 55 #R 2% B O (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

10. /NCEEHER Placement with the Exchange Fund

INSCEESTFEREFRANST70ZB T (ZE—WF 4604128 7T)  HF4ZBTAEMFR
RAGIZABTRATIEEZ 1,700 BT (ZFE—ME 6,040 B T) NIREHMERHAE A
KR M ARBAOAME - ERBENFANF(EEXRERIT)  BRATEREREEER -

The balance of the placement with the Exchange Fund amounted to HK$577.0 million (2014 :
HK$460.4 million), being the first placement of HK$400 million and second placement of HK$160
million plus HK$17.0 million (2014 : HK$60.4 million) interest paid but not yet withdrawn at the end
of the reporting period. The term of the placement is six years from the date of placement, during
which the amount of original placement cannot be withdrawn.

INCEESHERANEEZSF1IABEENEBEECERITE ZEXRERESKRAESITECFMNT
HEEBRRBER  S3FHFINLEEHBSEL—NFENTHEEUDZ FERERS
Z TRA%  —E—AFETCEEXNEGFS55% —_FE—NFANFF3.6%-°

Interest on the placement is payable at a fixed rate determined every January. The rate is the
average annual investment return of the Exchange Fund’s Investment Portfolio for the past six
years or the average annual yield of three-year Exchange Fund Notes for the previous year subject
to a minimum of zero percent, whichever is the higher. The interest rate has been fixed at 5.5%
per annum for the year 2015 and at 3.6% per annum for the year 2014.

11. B Y ik R % 0 9% 3K T Debtors and prepayments

2015 2014
& Y mk 2R Trade debtors 8,057 7,218

RIit B - Accrued interest from :
—RITFERK — bank deposits 462 553
— FEHHMIIE S — held-to-maturity securities - 466

— placement with the

—INCEEHER Exchange Fund 7,826 4,087
MBI N EEIRE  Prepayment and other deposits 3,028 2,743
=1 Total 19,373 15,067
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If 55 ¥ 4% T E (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

12.

13.

14.

15.

¥ 2 B A Y OE 35 Held-to-maturity securities
2015 2014
Y& B 5 B AN B ik At amortised cost
FARBLES Listed in Hong Kong - 55,431
1 FE X\ Deferred revenue

EMEXNMITHERAKEE RS K E-

This represents subscription fees/other service charges received in advance of which services
have not yet been rendered.

EFES Customers’ deposits
2015 2014
WEARFSEILAF Online services subscribers 28,410 27,896
& AT EBI] Government departments 1,715 1,715
Hv Others 93 91
BE Total 30,218 29,702
EAEANRKRE Provision for employee benefits

RN EUNERERERBAAERNRSETRAFREANE R B E ORI 7RG
(W FfE2.8)

This represents the estimated liability for employees’ annual leave and obligations on contract-end
gratuities payable to contract staff for services rendered up to the end of the reporting period (also
see Note 2.8).



W 55 3R 3% MY O (£¢)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SN

16. i3 3 B I Deferred tax

EMFSRREABUNSER N EZR D RFRNNZHOT ¢

Major components of deferred tax recognised in the statement of financial position and the
movements during the year are as follows :

AFZE—=FHA—HBHKNER Balance at 1 April 2013 8,623 (77) 8,546

Credited to the statement of

F2EKFZRANITA comprehensive income (2,737) (15) (2,752)
EZFT—MNE=HA=1—HHK 4R Balance at 31 March 2014 5,886 (92) 5,794
E-ZT—NFEMNA—BHNER Balance at 1 April 2014 5,886 (92) 5,794
(Credited)/Charged to the
statement of
FemzsRzM Gt A), B comprehensive income (2,576) 3 (2,573)
E-ZT—HF=H=1+— HMW4E R Balance at 31 March 2015 3,310 (89) 3,221
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

17. EEEEH K Trading fund capital

HABREXN LML EEESHIRE -

This represents the Government’s investment in the LRTF.

18. RE & A Retained earnings
2015 2014
EFEVNER Balance at beginning of year 921,041 883,361
Total comprehensive income
FEL2AKE for the year 45,664 75,360
1L & A% B Proposed dividend (22,832) (37,680)
EFANER Balance at end of year 943,873 921,041

19. L xR E Proposed Dividend

ABAFURREEREFELLAREREAMAESNESREKZENFEEZITY

BHEHMS0% BRIk BHEE(ZE—MF :50%)EH o

The proposed dividend to the Government is based on the total comprehensive income for the
year and the target dividend payout ratio of 50% (2014 : 50%) stated in the annual business plan

approved by the Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury.

20 NERERI & Cash and cash equivalents
2015 2014
Ne RBITER Cash and bank balances 49,329 48,157
RITFER Bank deposits 300,000 315,000
ANhy Subtotal 349,329 363,157
B RBHRE N Less: Bank deposits with
3MNAER original maturity over
RITIF K three months (65,000) —
NekEFIAE Cash and cash equivalents 284,329 363,157




Wf 55 #R 2% B O (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

1. REAETRS Related party transactions

BRTEAMSHENEEH I BRENGREALRGI FRNEXREALTHITHNEEE
AR ZHARMT -

Apart from those separately disclosed in the financial statements, the other material related party
transactions for the year are summarised as follows :

() T EIMUAEZESTAREATREORSEE LB XEITM ERLMELERR
THIE S ARIRE L HIEFEIAMIULANIRE « XERSZS AT FMUAZT2ELTHEK
BB W ATEI30F BT (ZFEE—MFE A52{ZHET) XE&TItEEWTINE L 21
T o

Services provided to related parties included registration of land documents, search of land
registers and records, supply of copies of land records and reports on title. The total revenue
derived from these services amounted to HK$93 million (2014 : HK$152 million). This amount
is included in turnover under note 3.

(i) FEATAEIHWIEIMUEZESRENRSEBEREREN D AMTT PRITHME
HHRS - L IMAEEESEXLRS T HEMN B IT 2,907 8T (ZF —MF
2,700 58 T) XM T BEENIE4MNEERATLE o

Services received from related parties included computer services, accommodation, central
administration and auditing. The total cost incurred on these services amounted to HK$29
million (2014 : HK$27 million). This amount is included in operating costs under note 4.

iy MEAEATUWANBEER-TEEEEIR - XERFHNERARNLI0FBT(ZF—M
F 30/ 8TT)°

Acquisition of fixed assets from related parties included fitting out projects. The total cost of
these assets amounted to HK$0.4 million (2014 : HK$0.3 million).

THIAMVLEEZESAREATEREBRSOBRBEMBEI XL A LTRSS W EHLRIZEL
— i ETE - R EERSEARORS  WEMARX - ETREHEREALTHOR
5o WIRRSH+RAAITE -

Charging for services rendered to or received from related parties was on the same basis, that is,
at the rates payable by the general public for services which were also available to the public or on
a full cost recovery basis for services which were available only to related parties.

Sl-¥102 1HOd3d IVNNNY 425

©
(3}



T EMTHE

524
EASA

ONOMONOH ANN- ONIAVHL AHLSIDIH ANVT1IHL S5

©
(=]

If 55 ¥ 4% T E (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

22. T RLX RS E Financial risk management
() BEBE Investment policy

(ii)

THOIIMAEZEESAFERTOHTARKREBEINCES TR - RFIES RETT
FROERAT REANAESRRAMZESRESRRK BEEREERMEL
HEFES  ATEETERAN KRANRFIESEHRNTXBERIRAENETL
FEANMMEL - —RRE - RANBFIESFHEZHH -

The LRTF maintains a conservative approach on investments in financial assets including
placement with the Exchange Fund, debt securities and bank deposits. Investment decisions
are made according to the guidelines from the Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury,
Hong Kong Monetary Authority and other relevant regulations. Invested debt securities are
issued by the Government or quasi-government bodies in Hong Kong with sound credit ratings
and are in general held to maturity.

ERAKE Credit risk
ERXKESRIEN — T B TEBTREMASSIHE " FARIME KNG -

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation
and cause the other party to incur a financial loss.

THOEMUEZEEHNETNG  TEBORTRKKR RITEX INLCEEFERR
RFIESHNERR - THEIMALEZESITENRBR  FHEERIAENEIN

B o

The LRTF’s credit risk is primarily attributable to debtors, bank deposits, placement with the
Exchange Fund and investments in debt securities. The LRTF has a credit policy in place and
the exposure to these credit risks is monitored on an ongoing basis.

KT WERSELERFMANEE -

In respect of debtors, deposits are required from the LRTF’s online services subscribers.
NREBBEIRE - FIEERERDTF TEBNFRFERT

To minimise credit risks, all fixed deposits are placed with licensed banks in Hong Kong.
£ TIINCESFR EEXERNRRE -

For the placement with,the Exchange Fund, the credit risk is considered to be low.



Wf 55 #R 2% B O (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

22. £ 5 K [ B IE ) Financial risk management (continued)
(i) BEHERE @ Credit risk (continued)

(iii)

MBS ESERTE  RAEERRBBAXU R EERFNRERBNOHRFILES - EIREHE
KA MBFUSKANEARRUBAS R EEROFRTORBREI>TBAT

For investments in debt securities, only those classified under the investment grade by
Moody’s or Standard & Poor’s are considered. At the end of the reporting period, the credit
quality of investments in debt securities, analysed by the lower of ratings designated by
Moody’s or Standard & Poor’s, is as follows :

2015 2014
B2 B/ S Held-to-maturity securities by
RETRANHET) credit rating
Aal & Aa3/AA+ZEAA-  Aal to Aa3/AA+ to AA- - 55,431

EREHERALMWIMLESESNSRA = AIAENRSE KR HFE S
THEMKEE -

The maximum exposure to credit risk of the financial assets of the LRTF at the end of the
reporting period is equal to their carrying values.

e EE X Liquidity risk
MARERNEEX —EEBENBITES2RAGHEANTEAONE -

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated
with financial liabilities.

RIECEEES RO tHEIMVLEZESINTEISEE  EREARATH KA
HRIR R - MR W IR R Bl - 23 I M EE E S HR R E B i 5 ANeT & 8
MRIREHFE BREAFEBNIEMHE UNERKEFNRIREFR - L1t
AMAEEZEENRIRSRARE  WEENNRI RSN ER -

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance, the LRTF is responsible for its own cash management,
including short-term and long-term investment of cash surpluses, subject to approval by the
Financial Secretary. The LRTF’s policy is to regularly monitor current and expected liquidity
requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity
requirements in the short and longer term. As the LRTF has a strong liquidity position, it has
a very low level of liquidity risk.

Sl-¥102 1HOd3d IVNNNY 425

©
~



If 55 ¥ 4% T E (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
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22. £ RX ST E () Financial risk management (continued)
(iv) FI = X B Interest rate risk
MEXKIEATZANEZIMSI RS HANE - FEXEATH —FH A FERE

KB R & REN RN o

Interest rate risk refers to the risk of loss arising from changes in market interest rates. This
can be further classified into fair value interest rate risk and cash flow interest rate risk.

ATEHNERARESBRTANATELATHNRTH RN - 8 T+ 305x
Mo EEEENBEEFMIARBIFRNTLEBIA ST HAE LA i
SRHTAMATEEL TH- AT BT LA BAS W RBERSEFR - HHF
BB RE P AR K E B R A AL B E S 0 BRI R & o

Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. Since the LRTF’'s held-to-maturity securities
and bank deposits bear interest at fixed rates, their fair values will fall when market interest
rates increase. However, as all these financial assets are stated at amortised cost, changes
in market interest rates will not affect their carrying amounts and the LRTF’s profit and
reserves.

NeRBHERAREEBIANARAL RBLATHAETD TR A - £
WML EEESEAANEANASRENENR BHEHENTESMTA
BFREFELMIA -

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The LRTF is not exposed to material
cash flow interest rate risk because it has no major financial instruments bearing interest at a
floating rate.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

22. €N E B (4 Financial risk management (continued)
(v) sEmxpE Currency risk
EARNGRIESRIANATERRARIN S HRELELRT A MIE AN

(vi)

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

THIIMLEZECN —RUSXGEAEBTHNEML A A25IHEDXRK -

The LRTF’s normal business transactions are denominated in Hong Kong dollars and
therefore do not give rise to currency risk.

ETUXRTHREMUNRR ETATSEXTED tHIMLEEESNRMNARE
K -

In respect of investments denominated in United States dollars, owing to the linked exchange
rate of the Hong Kong dollar to the United States dollar, the LRTF has a very low level of
currency risk.

ERERAERBE - UEXETHAAUNER A~ LI BSFET(ZF—MWF 560078
7)) c RIRME A~ MAE EBMAGRHAB T HAL -

At the end of the reporting period, financial assets totalling HK$5,000 (2014 : HK$56 million)
were denominated in United States dollars. The remaining financial assets and all financial
liabilities were denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

HeWEMXE Other financial risk

THEMAEESEATEF—ABETMINCESHEREXR(HE10) A ) MmN E
HEBAK F-F—AF=A=+—A [BR-"F-NER-_F—AFNE LM
BN ES(ZE—NF S0NES)IMEETREAT  HUHEFEERA MU
18, B 210 T (ZE—MWFE 1907 & T) ©

The LRTF is exposed to financial risk arising from changes in the interest rate on the
placement with the Exchange Fund which is determined every January (Note 10). It was
estimated that, as at 31 March 2015, a 50 basis point (2014 : 50 basis point) increase/
decrease in the interest rates for 2014 and 2015, with all other variables held constant, would
increase/decrease the profit for the year and reserves by HK$2.1 million (2014 : HK$1.9
million).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

22. TRt X S E I () Financial risk management continued)
(vii) 2 F1{& Fair values

EERTARENEBIANAFERRERSDERANTHRNET - 08E
WA A ILE o B R DA IR & 545 R B A TR 2R T A R T B -

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market
prices at the end of the reporting period. In the absence of such quoted market prices, fair
values are estimated using present value or other valuation techniques, using inputs based on
market conditions existing at the end of the reporting period.

AR T AYUSERFEMRSKMEET KNS FAEM S RILK A K -

All financial instruments are stated in the statement of financial position at amounts equal to
or not materially different from their fair values.

23. BAEE Capital commitments

E-E-—RAF=ZA=1+—H tHIMLEZEESHE NIRRIAMSHEKRN T AEE :

As at 31 March 2015, the LRTF had capital commitments, so far as not provided for in the financial
statements, as follows :

A
o 2015 2014
i+
=
F§H§ B E R &Y Authorised and contracted for 663 1,002
ﬁ EREEREY Authorised but not yet contracted for 147,892 44,972
li
i
BE Total 148,555 45,974

ONOMONOH ANN- ONIAVHL AHLSIDIH ANVT1IHL S5
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

24, KERLYEE Operating lease commitments

E-E-REZA=+—B RETTREOLHRERNEEEHE R KN RE LN
AELTLTMT -

As at 31 March 2015, the total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases for land and buildings were payable as follows :

T — & Not later than one year 3,200 3,840
Later than one year but not later

B —FERTBITRFE thanfive years - 3,200

B8 Total 3,200 7,040
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. EMMEFERE_ZF—HEF Possible impact of amendments, new
=EA=t+—HLEFEREAKRE standards and interpretations issued
MEVIBIT - FEN K2R A8  but not yet effective for the year ended
i B Y 52 31 March 2015

EEAVESHRALEZA  BESUHMAE M ZHUELT  FEN K2R -HPBH7E T
BE_TAF-A=1T"HLEFERRER MWEERNEAT FHMEF B RANE
T FHEMNREFE - EREBEATNAESESEX-

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of
amendments, new standards and interpretations which are not yet effective for the year ended 31
March 2015 and which have not been early adopted in these financial statements. These include
the following which may be relevant to the LRTF.

EUATHHSHZE
TSIt BHER
Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

EEMSHEENEIS @/ T A] —E-)N\F—HF—H

HKFRS 9, Financial Instruments 1 January 2018
IE;H}* EEMEREENEI5SRARF S ZKA —E— 45— H—A
i HKFRS 15, Revenue from Contracts with Customers 1 January 2017
=

524
EASA

THEMMLEZESERZFEIT HENREZREB RN ETIT 2~ LR WHE
TG - 2SMERLRRPZFEIT - FENREBITIKRAIE2NMSHREREEKRTM °

The LRTF is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these amendments,
new standards and interpretations is expected to be in the period of initial adoption. So far it has
concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the financial
statements.

ONOMONOH ANN- ONIAVHL AHLSIDIH ANVT1IHL S5
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ANNEX |

(a) 2014/15F E R & &
2014/15 Performance Pledges

fR % 18 47 K&
FR %5 #7 (BB RS RER (RT RS R
Service Standard BOH) BO)
Performance Actual
Target Performance
PR %5 2 51 TR vk (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)  service standard)
1. HETHHEMR 15 (a+b) 92 99.6

Registration of land documents

@) BEIZAERELIMOZHERN i (a) 11
ZiEMmE R
From receipt of a deed to updating the land

register with the registered deed *"*": and
b) ZERFELEREFHLDIMNZLEE (b) 4
ﬁ? §Q }\ + (x1)

Completion of imaging and return of the
registered deed to the lodging party #"¢ "
2. HEENEFESGHTEEEH 15 97 100
Counter search of computerised land registers
3. RHEIBLREFKIAX
Supply of imaged copies of land records

(a) #EELRE

Over the counter

0 FEIXREN 15 97 100
Without oversize plans

i HEIREN 5 97 100
With oversize plans

(b) EIKLEZFITH

Order via online services

) FHAR

Collection in person

o TEFERN 1 97 100
Without colour plans

o  MEXEEN 3 97 100
With colour plans

o KhEIAKEM 5 97 100
With oversize plans
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ANNEX |
fR %5 18 47 KER&RI
PR %5 47 (REIRSIT AN CARIRSITER
Service Standard Bo) BO)
Performance Actual
Target Performance
PR 552 5l THEX Caki (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) ~ Minutes service standard)  service standard)
(i) EBEFHAEBARIEES
Delivery by post or courier
o  TEFERN
Without colour plans
—  TFeRAITH 1 97 100
Orders placed before 6 pm
-  THeNEHEEHS 2 97 100
EHBRAAKREITH
Orders placed after 6 pm or
on Saturdays, Sundays &
public holidays
o KhEREEN 3 97 100
With colour plans
o MEIAEM 5 97 100
With oversize plans
4. BREIHLDFINER
I Supply of certified copies of land records
o (a) EREMHE
5 Over the counter
= (i) &8 1t E A2 A 40 97 100
ﬁ Computerised land registers
@ (i) ES AR N GBI 40 97 100
FE Imaged copies without oversize plans
T i) HEIKENGEG IR 5 97 100
S Imaged copies with oversize plans
& (b) FEIFLEEITH
ﬁ Order via online services
2] ) FHAR
j_<D| Collection in person
P o HRITHEIREM 1 97 100
G%) S/ompiuterised land registers
= . whax
g Imaged copies
5 - TESKEMN 3 97 100
5 Without oversize plans
5 - HEIAEM 5 97 100
5 With oversize plans
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ANNEXI
fR %5 18 47 KRR
PR %5 45 (REIRSIT AN CARIRSITER
Service Standard Bot) BO)
Performance Actual
Target Performance
PR 55 25 5l THEX Cakis (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)  service standard)
(i) HBEF S AELBRARIEE
Delivery by post or courier
o  HBNTHEIIM
Computerised land registers
—  TFeRaITHY 1 97 100
Orders placed before 6 pm
-  THemREHEEZHS 2 97 100
EHARANBREAITE
Orders placed after 6 pm or
on Saturdays, Sundays &
public holidays
o  TEIAENSNZEEAR 3 97 100
Imaged copies without oversize
plans
o MEDAENMZEER 5 97 100
Imaged copies with oversize plans
5, HEIMBPERRE
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)
@) HMEIMBEEEMHRIE 2 98 100
Approval of MDB applications
b) HEEIMBEAERHER 1 98 100
Delivery of MDB data files
6. HERBIMWEAL
Sale of Monthly Memorial Information on
Mortgage Transactions (MMIM)
(@ HMEARBIMBEALNRIE 2 08 100
Approval of MMIM applications
b) HEEEBIMBEALEAHHE 4 98 100
Delivery of MMIM data files
7. BEBSHES I
Telephone enquiry services f
@ DoNEKRIES WERER0DHALE 93 100 Z
Voice mail left during office hours Return calls within 60 minutes S
after receiving the voice mail %
b  FEDLEEKEEE T—AI#X 93 100 3
Voice mail left after office hours £ 108 gl B 3
Return calls before 10 am on the §
next working day ;
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ANNEX |
R & R KhR&R I
R 55 #7 (KEIRS AN (REIRSIFED
Service Standard Aot) BO)
Performance Actual
Target Performance
PR 552 5l THEX Caki (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) ~ Minutes service standard)  service standard)
8. BiIiwEicMESN
Amendment of Registered Data
@ —MIREARBINMBEAHEELHE 3 93 99.7
LAt
Simple cases (i.e. Rectification of land registers
based on Memorial information)
b EEIE 10 92 99.4
Complicated cases
9. NBRFAEMYPILTHRANEER 16 (a+b) 9 97.8
Registration of withheld deeds redelivered for
registration
@ BRIBIMNIMOFEIMZAZRE ()12
EVEME R AT 3 AE K i B ILH
A K&
From receipt of a withheld deed redelivered for
registration to updating the land register with the
registered deed; and
b) FTREELEBRFIESIMNZLED (b)4

REAE
Completion of imaging and return of the
registered deed to the lodging party

10. LEEN/RF

Handling of suggestions / complaints

1 PRERDEIMNEY
Note 1:  Excluding deeds withheld from registration

A 2R B R W SR T - -

KM=
ERBAERIEE 24T

BomMRAARE

N BE
Replies to suggestions or
complaints will be sent within 10
calendar days of their receipt. If
this is not possible, an interim
reply will be sent within this

period.
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ANNEX |

(b) 2015/16 FERS AHB (EMX B N2015F4 818 #2)
2015/16 Performance Pledges (with effect from 1 April 2015)

IR 55 f8 4
FR 55 47 (R BIBR %5 #7 B
Service Standard BAt)
Performance Target
BR& %A THEX Sk (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
1. HELHXHEMR 15 (a+h) 92
Registration of land documents
@) AEIXPERELIMHAXBEFLMEILLD () 11
HE Gx1) . AR

From receipt of an instrument to updating the land

register with the registered instrument'**"*": and
b FTREELBREFHLEIMAXHIEEZE (b)4

/\ + Cx1)
Completion of imaging and return of the registered
instrument to the lodging party*""
2. EEUEALBBICH 15 97
Counter search of land registers
3. RUTHLIFEELERER
Supply of imaged copies of land records

(a) HEHEMER

Over the counter

0  AEIKEN 15 97
Without oversized plans

(i) PN KB 5 97
With oversized plans

(b) ELR LIRS ITH
Order via online services
) FHAE
Collectionin person

o TEAREEN 1 97
Without coloured plans

o  MEHERN 3 97
With coloured plans

o fELAREN 5 97

With oversized plans
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ANNEX |
RSB
PR 55 45 & (R 5 AR 5 11 /E B
Service Standard Bot)
Performance Target
BR % 2 5l THEX Akl (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
(i)  EBE KA EIE N RIS
Delivery by post or courier
o TEAREEN
Without coloured plans
— TR 1 97
Orders placed before 6 pm
-  TFeREXEEH N EHH 2 97
KA R AT
Orders placed after 6 pm or on
Saturdays, Sundays & public
holidays
o  MEHERN 3 97
With coloured plans
o [HELKEN 5 97
With oversized plans
4, REITHLEFINER
- Supply of certified copies of land records
B (a) EELHE
g Over the counter
i i Tz 40 97
ﬁ Land registers
i (i)  AEDKENEZELERAR 40 97
% Imaged copies without oversized plans
; (i) P K WA B AR AL R B AR 5 97
o Imaged copies with oversized plans
& (b) EXM LIRS ITH
ﬁ Order via online services
% ) EFME
j Collection in person
b o TIEILM 1 97
G%) Land registers
T . FRULEEA
& Imaged copies
o - FEDAEM 3 97
;) Without oversized plans
e = FhEIKREN 5 97
© With oversized plans
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ANNEXI
RS IER
PR 55 45 & (Su=l )i &3 7 9i: =0
Service Standard Bot)
Performance Target
R %3 THEX Sk (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
(i) EPE KA EIE N RIS
Delivery by post or courier
o IHEIZM
Land registers
—  TF6ERITE 1 97
Orders placed before 6 pm
-  TFeREXEEH N EHA 2 97
AN SRR
Orders placed after 6 pm or on
Saturdays, Sundays & public
holidays
. IESUPNSIIEEZ ST 3 97
Imaged copies W|thout oversized plans
o [HEIRENSZELEERR 5 97
Imaged copies with oversized plans
5 HEIMWERAR
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)
@ HEIMBEEENRE 2 08
Approval of MDB applications
(b) EAMBEAERREE 1 98
Dehvery of MDB data files
6. HERBIMRBEARE
Sale of Monthly Memorial Information on Mortgage
Transactions (MMIM)
(@ HMIARBIMBEAENRE 2 98
Approval of MMIM applications
b)) FRREIMBEAERTRHEER 4 98
Delivery of MMIM data files
7. BEBARS Nl
Telephone enquiry services %
@ HorERBEE W E & R 605 B E 93 z
Voice mail left during office hours Return calls within 60 minutes after =
receiving the voice mail %
) FHANERIEE T—AIEXE L1068 5EE 93 9
Voice mail left after office hours Return calls before 10 am on the next P
working day E
[&)]
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ANNEX |
BR 55 f8 47
BR 55 5 (K B R 25 17 /E B9
Service Standard AL)
Performance Target
BR % 2 5l THEX Akl (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
8. #BITt#ZEiZMmEH
Amendment of Registered Data
@ —HRIREREIMBERHE LT ZILH) 3 93
Simple Cases (i.e. Rectification of land registers based
on Memorial information)
b) EFEI R 10 92
Complicated Cases
9. NBRMEMO P EZTMRICHDEEMR 16 (a+h) 92
Registration of withheld instruments redelivered for
registration
(@) APFBRMIMOT EIMXPERED T @12
MEXPEFEX T HERLRM AR
From receipt of a withheld instrument redelivered
for registration to updating the land register with the
registered instrument; and
b)) TRFELBEFHESIMOXPEEZR (b) 4
At
Completion of imaging and return of the registered
instrument to the lodging party
10. REE KK At WE BN K RIFEN TR -
Handling of suggestions / complaints NEE -MEBARAEEE RN
RIEB 2B THNLEE-
Replies to suggestions or complaints
will be sent within 10 calendar days of
their receipt. Ifthis is not possible, an
interim reply will be sent
within this period.
10 PEEHP IR
Note 1:  Excluding instruments withheld from registration
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(@) 201415 F E L EFMUBKEESZERALHIRER
Membership (External) of the Land Registry Joint Standing

Committee 2014/15

BRI The Law Society of HongKong ~ #k AR = + Ms. Emily LAM

MRF 58 5t A Mr. Ambrose LAM
(B Z201541H) (UntilJanuary 2015)

Mz ELE Mr. Andy NGAN
(B Z201541H) (UntilJanuary 2015)

RAEERE Mr. Vincent LIANG
(B 201542 H) (UntilFebruary 2015)

KBk A Mr. Billy MA
(454 H B H (With effect from

2016F 2 A ) February 2015)
KA 2L & Ms. Silvia SIU
(£ HEH (With effect from

2015F2 A 2) February 2015)
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ANNEX I

(b) 201415 F £ £ it E it B FERG/NE (RENM) M RER
Membership (External) of the Land Registry Customer

Liaison Group (Private Sector) 2014/15

EE2ITS The Law Society of X222+
Hong Kong XE¥ L+

SR ST

PRt e A&

B &£

DAL E

BaBrt

EBRTRS The Hong Kong Association [k & = 5t 4
of Banks A TT T

R L

KR £

HA R B 22 £

®mEMLEE

Ms. AU Kin-man

Ms. Stella AU Man-chun
Mr. Alson CHAI

Mr. CHAN Yui-ying

Ms. LAM Man-yee

Mr. Billy MA Wah-yan

Ms. Annkie WONG Yee-mei

Mr. CHAN Chi-ho

Mr. Dick CHENG Man-yuen
Mr. NG Hak-chung

Ms. Christine LO Wing-yun
Ms. Daisy WU Sim-hing

Mr. Kenneth TSIN Wai-lun
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(b) 2014M155F E L ML F PR K/ NA (RRENM) PRER @
Membership (External) of the Land Registry Customer
Liaison Group (Private Sector) 2014/15 (continued)

HBE2iti A4  Hong Kong Institute of T 2+ Ms. Helen KUN Yun-fong

>

Certified Public Accountants S A2 Mr. Thomas LEE Ho-yiu
BEE¥ 7+ Ms. Rhoda LIU Mei-ling
EH R %4 Mr. Frederick WONG Chiu-yin

EHENME =< The Hong Kong Institute AR A 5L A Mr. CHIU Kam-kuen

of Surveyors X AESHE Mr. Gary YEUNG Man-kai
BB Hong Kong Real Estate B 524 Mr. CHAN Ping-choi
REBLE2 Agencies General Association 1§ Jlii% %t 4  Mr. Calvin TSE Shun-lai

R A Society of Hong Kong Real X ZERA 46 4 Mr. Franklin AU
L L4 B R 7 Estate Agents Limited #®ERSLLE  Mr. WONG Chi-man

Sl-¥102 1H0d3d IWNNNY 425

113



THEHTFHE

LS,
SR

ONOX ONOH ANN4 DNIAVHL AHLSIDFH ANVTIHL S5

114

B 11
ANNEX II

(c) 201415 F E L M E KRB/ NA(RNENM IRER
Membership (External) of the Land Registry Customer
Liaison Group (Public Sector) 2014/15

BRERIPEE

EFE

NS

A

IR RIPE

RYHRILEE

BUR 7=l &

REEFLE

Agriculture, Fisheries and

Conservation Department

Buildings Department

Customs and Excise

Department

Department of Justice

Environmental Protection

Department

Food and Environmental

Hygiene Department

Government Property Agency

Home Affairs Department

Bx@it

MERTE

SRR ST A
FRXEE

BR1E05 & £
5K R 5T A

Bk B 2+

BHEBTE

FEEat

BEEANLE

BRELL

Ms. Y. N. NGAR

Mr. Newman CHENG

Mr. H. K. CHEUNG
Mr. K. M. LEE

Mr. Joseph CHAN
Mr. Henry CHEUNG

Miss Maggie OR

Mr. Calvin KWOK

Mr. S. K. LI

Mr. Tony WONG

Ms. Anita WONG
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(c) 2014155 F + #iE At At B P EBRG/NA (R ENM) IR ER @)
Membership (External) of the Land Registry Customer
Liaison Group (Public Sector) 2014/15 (continuea)

EEEREHL Hong Kong Housing Society BRAN#E 2+ Ms. Fanny CHAN
BEREESA Hong Kong Police Force BEZHLEAE  Mr.LeoTAM
EHESRESLE A Mr. Jason WONG
BEE Housing Department IR L+ Ms. Y.L LEE
Mg+ Ms.S.K.IP
FREANE Independent Commission S B34+  MissMiranda KO
Against Corruption WMFEIRAL L Mr. Wilson TANG
mBH Inland Revenue Department AR Z LT  Ms. Ruby CHOW
I B E Lands Department R4 22+ Miss Junie CHAN
HEmLEAE  Mr. James HON
R Official Receiver’s Office HEh4Z+  Ms. Cecilia CHIU
Zx=Z4+  MissNancy MAK
X E Planning Department B EE %A Mr. Marino KHONG
Zmyl ¢ ZE Rating and Valuation TERRESE A Mr.H.F. KONG
Department BT E Mr. Frank LUI
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(d) 201415 FE(L U NZINBSERALIREZR
Membership (External) of the Land Titles Ordinance Steering

Committee 2014/15

HEEHEZLZ RS Consumer Council EEBPZ L Ms. Rosa WONG
A Department of Justice @ L E Mr. Simon LEE
K& B Development Bureau *B15E Mr. Rex CHANG
Hh = R 1B Estate Agents Authority XRZE L+ Ms. Eva S F LAU
HER
FRLNB Heung Yee Kuk MEE L& Mr. LAM Kwok-
New Territories cheong

H\ﬁ EBIRIBILS  Hong Kong Mortgage KFEF LT Ms. Susie CHEUNG

% BRAA Corporation Limited

S

i

E;‘i R B2 Lands Department MR E 4+ Mrs. Maria LAM

i

E

> HBEITAL  The Hong Kong Association TR E Mr. Teddy WONG

O

M of Banks

0)

w

3

=

g EEEINS The Law Society RAERE Mr. Vincent LIANG

z

© of Hong Kong (Bt 220152 H) (Until February 2015)

-

S

5 EABM 2% The Real Estate Developers WM R A Mr. Louis LOONG

A

% GRS Association of Hong Kong
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The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong

BAESHE TS
DEEHNEE )&
Queensway Government Offices,
28/F., 66 Queensway, Hong Kong.
817 Tel : (852) 3105 0000

15 E Fax : (852) 2523 0065

EE#B E-mail : csa@landreg.gov.hk
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